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AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION 

TO THE COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT OF THE  

AUSTRALIAN RAIL, TRAM AND BUS INDUSTRY UNION – VICTORIA BRANCH 

 

As lead auditor for the audit of the Australian Rail, Tram and Bus Industry Union – Victoria Branch for the 

year ended 31 December 2023; I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been no 

contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

 

 

MGI Audit Pty Ltd 

 

 

G I Kent  

Director – Audit & Assurance 

Brisbane 

8 May 2024 

 

Registration number (as registered by the General Manager under the RO Act): AA2017/2 

  







 9/59  

accountants + auditors 

Brisbane & Gold Coast 

GPO Box 1087 

Brisbane Qld 4001 Australia 

e. info@mgisq.com.au 

w. www.mgisq.com.au 

t. +61 7 3002 4800 

 

Independent Audit Report to the Members of Australian Rail, Tram and Bus 
Industry Union – Victoria Branch 
 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Report 
 

Opinion 

 
We have audited the financial report of the Australian Rail, Tram and Bus Industry Union – Victoria Branch 
(the Branch), which comprises the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023, the statement 
of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended, 
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies; the Committee of 
Management Statement, the subsection 255(2A) report and the Officer Declaration Statement. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material aspects, the financial 
position of the Australian Rail, Tram and Bus Industry Union – Victoria Branch as at 31 December 2023, 
and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year ended on that date in accordance with: 

a) the Australian Accounting Standards; and 

b) any other requirements imposed by the Reporting Guidelines or Part 3 of Chapter 8 of the Fair 
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the RO Act). 

We declare that management’s use of the going concern basis in the preparation of the financial statements 

of the Branch is appropriate. 

 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section 
of our report. We are independent of the Branch in accordance with the ethical requirements of the 
Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 

 

Emphasis of Matter 

 

We draw attention to the Committee of Management Statement, specifically paragraph (e)(ii) which details 

the Branch’s compliance with its Rules. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

 

Information Other than the Financial Report and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

 

The Committee of Management is responsible for the other information. The other information obtained at 

the date of this auditor’s report is in the Operating Report accompanying the financial report. 

 

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express 

any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

 

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 

doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or my 

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we 

have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required 

to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.  
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Responsibilities of Committee of Management for the Financial Report 

The Committee of Management of the Branch is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that 
gives a true and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the RO Act, and for such 
internal control as the Committee of Management determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the 
financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error. 

In preparing the financial report, the Committee of Management is responsible for assessing the Branch’s 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Committee of Management either intend to liquidate the 
Branch or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the 
financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional 
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Branch’s internal control. 

 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the Committee of Management. 

 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Committee of Management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Branch’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Branch to cease to continue as a 
going concern. 

 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, 
and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation. 
 

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business 

activities within the Branch to express an opinion on the financial report. We are responsible for the 

direction, supervision and performance of the Branch’s audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit 

opinion. 
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We communicate with the Committee of Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit. 
 
Declaration 
 
I declare that I am an approved auditor, a member of Chartered Accountants Australia and New Zealand 
and hold a current Public Practice Certificate. 

 

 

MGI Audit Pty Ltd 

 

 

G I Kent 

Director – Audit & Assurance 

Brisbane 

8 May 2024 

 

Registration number (as registered by the General Manager under the RO Act): AA2017/2 

  





































































































 

 

ARTBIU – Victorian Branch – AƩachment 1 to Financial Statements for YE 31.12.22 
 
Branch ExecuƟve 28 June 2023 – ResoluƟon re Branch accounts 
 
The Branch ExecuƟve 
 
NOTING THAT officials of the LocomoƟve Branch Division and the Tram and Bus Division 
have for some Ɵme expressed concerns and criƟcisms about, amongst other things, the 
internal accounƟng pracƟces of the Branch 
 
AND NOTING THAT in light of those expressed concerns and criƟcisms the Branch Secretary 
has reviewed the Branch’s internal accounƟng pracƟces 
 
AND NOTING THAT Rule 11(1) provides that members’ subscripƟon rates, entrance fees and 
levies shall be paid to the Branch Secretary 
 
AND NOTING THAT Rule 21(4) provides that the Branch Fund shall include the amount of the 
subscripƟon and levies received by the Branch 
 
AND NOTING THAT for many years members’ subscripƟon rates, entrance fees and levies 
have, save for many members of the LocomoƟve Branch Division and some of the members 
of the Tram and Bus Division, been paid into a Commonwealth Bank account in the name 
“Aust Rail Tram and Bus Industry Union T/A Rail Tram and Bus Union” which has been 
incorrectly referred to internally within the Branch as the “Rail Divisions operaƟng account” 
 
AND NOTING THAT Rule 21(7) provides that the property, other than real property, 
comprising the Branch Fund shall be held, deposited, invested or otherwise dealt with in the 
name of the Branch 
 
AND NOTING THAT a list of accounts held by the Victorian Branch and the name in which 
each account is presently held is aƩached marked “AƩachment A” 
 
HEREBY RESOLVES that: 
 

A. for the avoidance of doubt, the accounts in the list marked AƩachment A are part of 
the Branch Fund within the meaning of Rule 21(4); and 

B. the name of each of the accounts included in AƩachment A be changed to 
“Australian Rail, Tram and Bus Industry Union – Victorian Branch” 



Attachment A – List of accounts with account numbers 
 
Commonwealth Bank 
 

1. Account name “Aust Rail Tram and Bus Industry Union T/A Rail Tram and Bus Union” 
Account type: “Society Cheque account” 
Account Number: 13259470 

 
2. Account name “Aust Rail Tram and Bus Industry Union” 

Account type “Business Online Saver” 
Account Number: 12735930 
 

 
3. Account name “Australian Rail Tram and Bus Industry Union” 

Account type “Society Cheque Account” 
Account Number: 00900243 

 
4. Account name “Australian Rail Tram and Bus Industry Union – State Campaign 

Account” 
Account type “Business Transaction Account” 
Account Number: 11238543 

  
5. Account name “Aust Rail Tram and Bus Industry Union” 

Account type “Business Online Saver” 
Account Number: 12689268 

 
Other accounts 
 

6. Name of bank: PartnerVest 
Account name “Aust Rail Tram & Bus Industry Union (Vic) – Rail (30091)” 
Account type “Investment account” 
This is a managed portfolio with the portfolio # 30091 

 
7. Name of bank: People’s Choice Credit Union 

Name of Account “Australian Rail Tram and Bus” 
Account type “Business Online account” 
Account Number: 102394532 

 
8. Name of bank: Bank of Queensland 

Name of account “Aus Rail Tram and Bus Union – Vic” 
Account Number: 2426739 

 
9. Name of bank: Adelaide Bank 

Name of account “Australian Rail Tram & Bus Industry Union (Victoria)” 

Account Number: 0715549556 
 



ARTBIU – Victorian Branch – AƩachment 2 to Financial Statements for YE 31.12.22 
 
Branch ExecuƟve 28 June 2023 – ResoluƟon re disbursements from Branch Fund 
 
The Branch ExecuƟve 
 
NOTING THAT officials of the LocomoƟve Branch Division and the Tram and Bus Division 
have for some Ɵme expressed concerns and criƟcisms about, amongst other things, the 
internal accounƟng pracƟces of the Branch 
 
AND NOTING THAT in light of those expressed concerns and criƟcisms the Branch Secretary 
has reviewed the Branch’s internal accounƟng pracƟces 
 
AND NOTING THAT the Branch Secretary has concluded that there has been confusion about 
whether expenses incurred in operaƟng the Branch are expenses to be paid from the Branch 
Fund or from the funds of the Victorian Rail OperaƟons Branch Division, the Victorian Fleet 
Manufacture, Overhaul, Maintenance and Service Branch Division, the Victorian 
AdministraƟve, Supervisory, Technical and Professional Branch Division and the Victorian 
Infrastructure Branch Division, referred to internally within the Branch as the Rail Branch 
Divisions or the Rail Division 
 
AND NOTING THAT Rule 23(4) provides that the funds of the Branch Union Fund shall only 
be disbursed or otherwise dealt with upon a resoluƟon of the Council or the ExecuƟve 
 
AND NOTING THAT Rule 23(3) provides that all wriƩen authorisaƟons for the disbursement 
of funds from the Branch Union Fund shall be signed by the Branch Secretary together with 
another Branch officer specified in Rule 23(3) 
 
AND NOTING THAT the Branch ExecuƟve resolved and endorsed a Branch budget for the 
year 2022 but has not set a Branch budget for the year 2023 
 
AND NOTING THAT since the Branch Secretary took office in April 2022 the authorisaƟons for 
the disbursement of funds to pay expenses incurred in operaƟng the Branch have been 
signed by him but not by another Branch officer specified in Rule 23(3) 
 
AND NOTING THAT the Branch Secretary has arranged for the compilaƟon of lists of 
expenses incurred in operaƟng the Branch in 2022 and from 1 January 2023 to 31 May 2023 
respecƟvely and those lists are aƩached and marked “AƩachment B – 2022 payments” and 
“AƩachment C – 2023 payments” respecƟvely 
 
AND FOR the avoidance of doubt  
 
HEREBY RESOLVES that  
 

1. The payments listed in AƩachment B and AƩachment C:  
a. were payments made from the Branch Fund for the bona fide purposes of the 

Branch; and  



b. be raƟfied and approved 
2. The Branch Secretary put in place a protocol to ensure that each future disbursement 

from the Branch Fund is: 
a. Authorised in wriƟng by him and one of the other Branch officers specified in 

Rule 23(3); and 
b. Approved in accordance with rule 23(4). 



Date Payee Amount Category
02 Jan 2022 Commonwealth Bank - merchant fees 41.14 BankCharges
03 Jan 2022 Payment: Australia Post 836.39 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Jan 2022 Payment: Australia Post 450.37 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
04 Jan 2022 XeroAUINV_KscNm1Gv XEROAUSTRALIAPTY - Xero Australia 51.37 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
04 Jan 2022 XeroAUINV_KscNm1Gv XEROAUSTRALIAPTY - Xero Australia 25.69 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
04 Jan 2022 XeroAUINV_KscNm1Gv XEROAUSTRALIAPTY - Xero Australia 25.69 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
06 Jan 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
06 Jan 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 477.07 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
06 Jan 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 256.88 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Jan 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 22.50 BankCharges
08 Jan 2022 ECWID INC 76023010 Card xx2389 AUD - Merchadise fee Store front 52.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 Jan 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Subscription 59.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 Jan 2022 Payment: Telstra 407.68 Telephones,internet,communication
11 Jan 2022 Payment: Telstra 798.35 Telephones,internet,communication
11 Jan 2022 Payment: Telstra 1,482.65 Telephones,internet,communication
13 Jan 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Subscription 15.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 Jan 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 563.20 BankCharges
17 Jan 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 COMMBIZ FEES - D E 28.00 BankCharges
17 Jan 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 0.88 BankCharges
18 Jan 2022 055-0082436-001 KONICA MINOLTA 321.75 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
18 Jan 2022 055-0082436-001 KONICA MINOLTA 173.25 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
18 Jan 2022 MEGS FLOWERS PTY L Card xx2389 - Member death flowers 115.90 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Jan 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 401.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Jan 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 490.47 MotorVehicle:DG
19 Jan 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 5.49 MotorVehicle-MMLoco
19 Jan 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 733.54 MotorVehicle:JD
19 Jan 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 197.85 MotorVehicle:BE
19 Jan 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 73.81 MotorVehicle:LG
19 Jan 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 7.68 MotorVehicle:MMTram
19 Jan 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 379.34 MotorVehicle-VS
19 Jan 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 10.98 MotorVehicle-VM
19 Jan 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA - Expense Reimbursement 50.02 MotorVehicle-VS
19 Jan 2022 Payment: VicRoads 76.73 MotorVehicle-VS
19 Jan 2022 Payment: VicRoads 122.50 MotorVehicle-VS
19 Jan 2022 Payment: VicRoads 12.25 MotorVehicle-VS
19 Jan 2022 Payment: VicRoads 2.50 MotorVehicle-VS
19 Jan 2022 Payment: JOSEPH DENNIS - Expense Reimbursement 86.31 MotorVehicle:JD
19 Jan 2022 Payment: VicRoads 76.73 MotorVehicle:JD
19 Jan 2022 Payment: VicRoads 122.50 MotorVehicle:JD
19 Jan 2022 Payment: VicRoads 12.25 MotorVehicle:JD
19 Jan 2022 Payment: VicRoads 2.50 MotorVehicle:JD
19 Jan 2022 Payment: LUBA GRIGOROVITCH - Expense Reimbursement 1,176.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
20 Jan 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
21 Jan 2022 Payment: Citywide 131.79 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Jan 2022 Payment: Citywide 70.96 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Jan 2022 Payment: LIST G BARRISTERS - RTBU V Metro 5,880.00 Legal Fees
21 Jan 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 25.00 BankCharges
22 Jan 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscritions 40.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
22 Jan 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscritions 28.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
24 Jan 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
28 Jan 2022 ALIANDA DOWNS PTY Card xx2389 - Accommodation delgate travel 165.00 Travel:nonFBTable
28 Jan 2022 Booking.com (Austr Card xx2389 - Booking fee accommodation delegates travel 45.00 Travel:nonFBTable
28 Jan 2022 Telstra - Direct Debit Telstra 49.95 Telephones,internet,communication
28 Jan 2022 MailChimp 000-0000 Card xx2389 AUD - Subscriptions 111.03 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
31 Jan 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 37,034.80 CapitationFees
31 Jan 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 13,987.60 CapitationFees
31 Jan 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 17,814.50 CapitationFees
31 Jan 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 29,404.10 CapitationFees
31 Jan 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 14,095.40 CapitationFees
31 Jan 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 15,435.20 CapitationFees
31 Jan 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 45,648.90 CapitationFees
31 Jan 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 17,026.90 CapitationFees
31 Jan 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 15,981.90 CapitationFees
01 Feb 2022 FERGUSON PLARRE BA Card xx2389 - Staff birthday cake 29.90 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Feb 2022 XeroAUINV_KKBTHjKV XEROAUSTRALIAPTY - Xero Australia 51.37 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Feb 2022 XeroAUINV_KKBTHjKV XEROAUSTRALIAPTY - Xero Australia 25.69 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Feb 2022 XeroAUINV_KKBTHjKV XEROAUSTRALIAPTY - Xero Australia 25.69 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 6,043.13 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 183.70 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 145.20 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 142.56 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Feb 2022 Payment: JOE DENNIS 42.80 Travel:nonFBTable
02 Feb 2022 Payment: JOE DENNIS 43.30 Travel:nonFBTable
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,662.45 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Feb 2022 FWC - Court Document Matter # U2021/8510 74.90 Legal Fees
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 2,143.35 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 2,048.86 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 44,214.50 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Feb 2022 Payment: BRYAN EVANS - Expense Reimbursement 50.00 Travel:nonFBTable
02 Feb 2022 Payment: BRYAN EVANS - Expense Reimbursement 91.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 8,454.38 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Feb 2022 Commonwealth Bank - merchant fees 28.35 BankCharges
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 1,032.60 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 556.02 Computer&TechnologyCosts

Account Transactions
AUSTRALIAN RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VICTORIA
For the period 1 January 2022 to 31 December 2022
Cash Basis

Attachment B - 2022 payments



Date Payee Amount Category
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 126.28 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 3,917.88 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 6,292.00 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 258.12 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 1,032.60 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 556.02 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,365.00 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Feb 2022 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 5,500.00 AccountingAuditFees
02 Feb 2022 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 2,750.00 AccountingAuditFees
02 Feb 2022 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 2,750.00 AccountingAuditFees
02 Feb 2022 Payment: COMMERCE PRESS 1,171.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 308.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Feb 2022 Payment: LIST G BARRISTERS - RTBU V Metro 4,200.00 Legal Fees
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 54.40 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Feb 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 1.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Feb 2022 Meat - Rail Committee BBQ 49.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
03 Feb 2022 Rail Com BBQ - Rail Com BBQ 231.92 Entertainment:nonFBTable
03 Feb 2022 CHEMIST WAREHOUSE Card xx2389 - RAT Queen St Office 20.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Feb 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
03 Feb 2022 M & G Caiafa - Staff Bday cake 22.26 Entertainment:nonFBTable
03 Feb 2022 CHEMIST WAREHOUSE Card xx2389 - RAT Queen St Office 20.00 OfficeCosts:ElizabethStreet
03 Feb 2022 Payment: Australia Post 390.12 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Feb 2022 Payment: Australia Post 210.07 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
04 Feb 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 511.47 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
04 Feb 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 275.40 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
04 Feb 2022 Pho Victoria - Staff Meeting Lunch 568.95 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
04 Feb 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 20.00 BankCharges
05 Feb 2022 Metro Woolworths - Rail Com BBQ 72.10 Entertainment:nonFBTable
05 Feb 2022 WOOLWORTHS - Office Cost 11.90 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
05 Feb 2022 FWC - Court Document Matter # U2022/1431 74.90 Legal Fees
07 Feb 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
07 Feb 2022 Pho Victoria - Rail Div Planning Lunch 188.50 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
07 Feb 2022 Payment: Telstra 407.68 Telephones,internet,communication
08 Feb 2022 ECWID INC 76023010 Card xx2389 AUD - Merchadise fee Store frount 52.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Feb 2022 Payment: BRYAN EVANS - Expense Reimbursement 50.08 Travel:nonFBTable
09 Feb 2022 Payment: BRYAN EVANS - Expense Reimbursement 50.07 Travel:nonFBTable
10 Feb 2022 LUBA GRIGOROVITCH - National Audit Com - Sydney Flight 762.38 Travel:nonFBTable
10 Feb 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Subscription 59.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 Feb 2022 XERO AU 31.40 Computer&TechnologyCosts
11 Feb 2022 RTBu - Screen Protector for Phone 30.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 Feb 2022 Tecs Pty Ltd - Computer Monitors 438.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
11 Feb 2022 LUBA GRIGOROVITCH - Fees For flight to Sydney NAC 9.90 Travel:nonFBTable
11 Feb 2022 OPERATOR25 MELBOUR Card xx2389 - Staff meeting coffees 41.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Feb 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Domestic air Ticket reissue fee 22.00 Travel:nonFBTable
12 Feb 2022 TRansciption Software - Talk to text software 18.20 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 Feb 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Transaction fees for International charge0.55 BankCharges
14 Feb 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
14 Feb 2022 Payment: Telstra 654.89 Telephones,internet,communication
14 Feb 2022 Payment: Telstra 1,216.23 Telephones,internet,communication
14 Feb 2022 Payment: Telstra 407.50 Telephones,internet,communication
15 Feb 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Subscription 15.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
15 Feb 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 551.54 BankCharges
15 Feb 2022 SUSHI HUB ELIZABET Card xx2389 - Delegate training 42.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
15 Feb 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 0.44 BankCharges
15 Feb 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
16 Feb 2022 Payment: BRYAN EVANS - Expense Reimbursement 50.04 Travel:nonFBTable
16 Feb 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA - Expense Reimbursement 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
16 Feb 2022 EASTLINK RINGWOOD Card xx2389 - ETAG - VS vehicle 35.00 Travel:nonFBTable
17 Feb 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office - PTAX DEC21 3,809.82 A4:PayrollTax
17 Feb 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office - PTAX DEC21 5,579.11 A4:PayrollTax
17 Feb 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office - PTAX DEC21 1,844.13 A4:PayrollTax
17 Feb 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office - PTAX DEC21 2,808.27 A4:PayrollTax
17 Feb 2022 Payment: City of Melbourne 2,630.31 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 Feb 2022 Payment: City of Melbourne 1,416.31 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 Feb 2022 Payment: Adele Pugsley - Expense Reimbursement 106.00 Travel:nonFBTable
17 Feb 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
17 Feb 2022 OPERATOR25 MELBOUR Card xx2389 - Staff meeting coffees 53.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 Feb 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office - PTAX NOV21 545.27 A4:PayrollTax
17 Feb 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office - PTAX NOV21 8,377.93 A4:PayrollTax
17 Feb 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office - PTAX NOV21 2,309.86 A4:PayrollTax
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 1,311.51 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 655.75 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 655.75 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 14.72 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.36 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.36 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 172.57 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 86.28 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 86.28 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 742.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 114.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 429.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 231.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 Feb 2022 Konica Minolta Business - MONTHLY FEE 495.00 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 1,200.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Persinality Trophies 618.00 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 1,490.15 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 950.00 AffiliationFees&Levies
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 475.00 AffiliationFees&Levies
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 475.00 AffiliationFees&Levies



Date Payee Amount Category
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Bluegum Clothing Co Pty Ltd 8,806.22 StockPurchases/PromotionalItems
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Citywide 105.43 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Citywide 56.77 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 1,290.77 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 645.38 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 645.38 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 14.48 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.24 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.24 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 169.84 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 84.92 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 84.92 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 35.00 BankCharges
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 1,311.51 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 655.75 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 655.75 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 14.72 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.36 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.36 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 172.57 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 86.28 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 86.28 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 247.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 57.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 66.50 AffiliationFees&Levies
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 33.25 AffiliationFees&Levies
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 33.25 AffiliationFees&Levies
18 Feb 2022 Payment: Bluegum Clothing Co Pty Ltd 10,835.40 StockPurchases/PromotionalItems
19 Feb 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscritions 40.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Feb 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscritions 28.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Feb 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 572.95 MotorVehicle:DG
21 Feb 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 5.49 MotorVehicle-MMLoco
21 Feb 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 621.78 MotorVehicle:JD
21 Feb 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 5.49 MotorVehicle-Summary
21 Feb 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 5.49 MotorVehicle:BE
21 Feb 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 10.98 MotorVehicle-VM
21 Feb 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 5.49 MotorVehicle:MMTram
21 Feb 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 10.98 MotorVehicle:LG
21 Feb 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 92.87 MotorVehicle-VS
22 Feb 2022 UNDERPAID MAIL-POS Card xx2389 - Postage 28.60 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
22 Feb 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Job Add placed 50.32 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 Feb 2022 Telstra - Direct Debit Telstra 49.95 Telephones,internet,communication
01 Mar 2022 TRYBOOKING* EMILYS Card xx2389 - Emily's list - International Womens day lunch 212.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
01 Mar 2022 MailChimp 000-0000 Card xx2389 AUD - Subscriptions 121.49 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Mar 2022 Costco - Downer Newport BBQ Rail Div 48.51 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
01 Mar 2022 Costco - Downer Newport BBQ Rail Div 350.07 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
02 Mar 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense reimbursement 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
02 Mar 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense reimbursement 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
02 Mar 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense reimbursement 7.00 Car parking
02 Mar 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense reimbursement 42.00 Travel:nonFBTable
02 Mar 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 49.98 Telephones,internet,communication
02 Mar 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 58.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Mar 2022 Commonwealth Bank - merchant fees 77.47 BankCharges
03 Mar 2022 Tango - Electricity Costs 511.06 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Mar 2022 Tango 275.19 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Mar 2022 Payment: Telstra 171.61 Telephones,internet,communication
03 Mar 2022 Payment: Telstra 92.40 Telephones,internet,communication
03 Mar 2022 Payment: Australia Post 791.44 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Mar 2022 Payment: Australia Post 426.16 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
04 Mar 2022 Payment: Winc Australia Pty Limited 532.14 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
04 Mar 2022 Payment: Geelong Trades Hall Council 1,900.00 AffiliationFees&Levies
04 Mar 2022 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 1,490.15 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
04 Mar 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 1,034.59 Computer&TechnologyCosts
04 Mar 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 557.08 Computer&TechnologyCosts
04 Mar 2022 Hotel at Booking.c Card xx2389 - Delegates Meeting MSA stay 151.13 Travel:nonFBTable
04 Mar 2022 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 34.23 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
04 Mar 2022 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 18.43 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
04 Mar 2022 Payment: Ballarat Regional Trades & Labour Council 800.00 Entertainment:FBTable
04 Mar 2022 Payment: DFK Kidsons 946.00 AccountingAuditFees
04 Mar 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 32.50 BankCharges
04 Mar 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 3,465.00 AffiliationFees&Levies
04 Mar 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 1,732.50 AffiliationFees&Levies
04 Mar 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 1,732.50 AffiliationFees&Levies
05 Mar 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Job Ad Placed 71.76 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Mar 2022 Costco - Womens Conference 245.32 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
08 Mar 2022 ECWID INC 76023010 Card xx2389 AUD - Merchadise fee Store frount 52.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
08 Mar 2022 Costco - Womens Conference 55.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
09 Mar 2022 RTBu - Womens Conference 29.37 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
09 Mar 2022 RTBu 12.03 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
09 Mar 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense reimbursement 28.50 Car parking
09 Mar 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense reimbursement 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
09 Mar 2022 Payment: BRYAN EVANS - Expense Reimbursement 22.50 Entertainment:nonFBTable
09 Mar 2022 Payment: DARREN GALEA - Expense Reimbursement 125.93 MotorVehicle:DG
09 Mar 2022 Payment: Amanda Swayn - Expense Reimbursement 110.70 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Mar 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA - Expense Reimbursement 20.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
09 Mar 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA - Expense Reimbursement 8.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
09 Mar 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA - Expense Reimbursement 8.40 Entertainment:nonFBTable
09 Mar 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA - Expense Reimbursement 84.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
10 Mar 2022 State Revenue Office (Payroll Tax) - Payroll tax 4,885.27 A4:PayrollTax
10 Mar 2022 State Revenue Office (Payroll Tax) - Payroll tax 1,601.76 A4:PayrollTax



Date Payee Amount Category
10 Mar 2022 State Revenue Office (Payroll Tax) - Payroll tax 3,164.24 A4:PayrollTax
10 Mar 2022 State Revenue Office (Payroll Tax) - Payroll tax 4,740.79 A4:PayrollTax
10 Mar 2022 State Revenue Office (Payroll Tax) 1,459.42 A4:PayrollTax
10 Mar 2022 State Revenue Office (Payroll Tax) 2,898.75 A4:PayrollTax
10 Mar 2022 Telstra - BILL # 2576827600 23/2/21 PAID DIRECT AND BY DIRECT DEBIT 407.68 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 Mar 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Subscription 59.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 Mar 2022 XERO AU 108.16 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 Mar 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Transaction fees for International charge0.54 BankCharges
12 Mar 2022 TRansciption Software - Talk to text software 17.89 Computer&TechnologyCosts
15 Mar 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 1.10 BankCharges
15 Mar 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Subscription 15.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
15 Mar 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 COMMBIZ FEES - D E 2.00 BankCharges
15 Mar 2022 Payment: Telstra 654.89 Telephones,internet,communication
15 Mar 2022 Payment: Telstra 1,216.23 Telephones,internet,communication
15 Mar 2022 Payment: Telstra 465.63 Telephones,internet,communication
15 Mar 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 559.68 BankCharges
16 Mar 2022 Payment: VICTOR MOORE - Expense reimbursement 35.90 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
16 Mar 2022 Payment: VICTOR MOORE - Expense reimbursement 146.85 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
16 Mar 2022 Payment: DARREN GALEA - Expense reimbursement 41.91 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
16 Mar 2022 Payment: DARREN GALEA - Expense reimbursement 200.54 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
16 Mar 2022 RBTU 21.65 Travel:nonFBTable
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 1,311.51 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 655.75 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 655.75 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 14.72 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.36 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.36 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 172.57 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 86.28 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 86.28 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 247.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 57.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2022 Payment: ALP Vic (Victorian Labor) 2,679.77 AffiliationFees&Levies
17 Mar 2022 Payment: ALP Vic (Victorian Labor) 6,331.46 AffiliationFees&Levies
17 Mar 2022 Payment: ALP Vic (Victorian Labor) 3,068.21 AffiliationFees&Levies
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Family Mail House 2,503.49 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 27.20 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 1.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 292.80 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 Mar 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Domestic air Ticket reissue fee 22.00 Travel:nonFBTable
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 146.30 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 78.78 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 68.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 1.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 Mar 2022 Payment: LIST G BARRISTERS RTBU v Metro 8,400.00 Legal Fees
17 Mar 2022 Payment: Family Mail House 2,305.96 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
18 Mar 2022 Airfare - Airfare 165.90 Travel:nonFBTable
18 Mar 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Domestic air Ticket reissue fee 22.00 Travel:nonFBTable
18 Mar 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 30.00 BankCharges
18 Mar 2022 Airfare - Airfare 141.00 Travel:nonFBTable
19 Mar 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscritions 28.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Mar 2022 Computer Software - Computer Software 871.07 Computer&TechnologyCosts
19 Mar 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscritions 40.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Mar 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Fees QBT 9.90 Travel:nonFBTable
21 Mar 2022 MANTRA  TRARALGON Card xx2389 - Travel JD Traralagon 199.00 Travel:nonFBTable
21 Mar 2022 055-0082436-001 KONICA MINOLTA 495.00 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
21 Mar 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 880.56 MotorVehicle:JD
21 Mar 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 4.38 MotorVehicle-MMLoco
21 Mar 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 681.68 MotorVehicle:DG
21 Mar 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 214.79 MotorVehicle:BE
21 Mar 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 5.49 MotorVehicle-VM
21 Mar 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 480.75 MotorVehicle-VS
21 Mar 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 7.68 MotorVehicle:MMTram
21 Mar 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 167.48 MotorVehicle:LG
22 Mar 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
23 Mar 2022 Payment: JOE DENNIS 23.00 Travel:nonFBTable
23 Mar 2022 Payment: JOE DENNIS 11.80 Travel:nonFBTable
23 Mar 2022 Payment: DARREN GALEA - Expense reimbursement 42.20 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
23 Mar 2022 Payment: VICTOR MOORE 113.40 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Mar 2022 Payment: VICTOR MOORE 78.90 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
23 Mar 2022 Payment: VICTOR MOORE 383.60 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
23 Mar 2022 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense reimbursement 25.00 Motor Vehicle:SvB
23 Mar 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense reimbursement 100.00 Travel:FBTable
25 Mar 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Fees QBT 9.90 Travel:nonFBTable
26 Mar 2022 Airfare - Mel/Syd/Mel 390.10 Travel:nonFBTable
29 Mar 2022 Telstra - Direct Debit Telstra 49.95 Telephones,internet,communication
29 Mar 2022 MailChimp 000-0000 Card xx2389 AUD - Subscriptions 117.69 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Mar 2022 Payment: DARREN GALEA - Expense reimbursement 264.00 MotorVehicle:DG
31 Mar 2022 WW METRO-350 QUEEN Card xx2389 - Woolies Metro Goceries 76.45 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Winc Australia Pty Limited 23.73 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 4,200.00 MotorVehicle:DG
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 4,200.00 MotorVehicle:JD
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 4,200.00 Car parking
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 4,200.00 Car parking
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 4,200.00 MotorVehicle:BE
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 4,200.00 MotorVehicle-VS
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 4,200.00 MotorVehicle:LG
01 Apr 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 32.50 BankCharges
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Greater Western Water 319.05 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Greater Western Water 171.79 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet



Date Payee Amount Category
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Ballarat Regional Trades & Labour Council 110.55 AffiliationFees&Levies
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Ballarat Regional Trades & Labour Council 55.28 AffiliationFees&Levies
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Ballarat Regional Trades & Labour Council 55.28 AffiliationFees&Levies
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Corporate Air Vic Pty Ltd 429.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Corporate Air Vic Pty Ltd 231.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Citywide 105.43 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Citywide 56.77 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Apr 2022 Unknown - UNKNOWN 0.10 General expenditure
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Family Mail House 3,508.46 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
01 Apr 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 527.62 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Apr 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 284.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 3,325.00 Motor Vehicle:SvB
01 Apr 2022 Payment: VicRoads 76.73 MotorVehicle-VS
01 Apr 2022 Payment: VicRoads 122.50 MotorVehicle-VS
01 Apr 2022 Payment: VicRoads 12.25 MotorVehicle-VS
01 Apr 2022 Payment: VicRoads 2.50 MotorVehicle-VS
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Souvlaki Catering 704.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Family Mail House 5,205.18 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
01 Apr 2022 Payment: Greens List 1,980.00 Legal Fees
02 Apr 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Fees QBT 22.00 Travel:nonFBTable
02 Apr 2022 Commonwealth Bank - merchant fees 57.91 BankCharges
03 Apr 2022 Payment: Australia Post 983.85 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
05 Apr 2022 JTA HEALTH - Staff Flu injections 594.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
05 Apr 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Job Ad Placed 48.91 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
05 Apr 2022 Airfare - Airfare 87.00 Travel:nonFBTable
06 Apr 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
06 Apr 2022 Payment: VICTOR MOORE 97.90 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
07 Apr 2022 Payment: Telstra 407.68 Telephones,internet,communication
07 Apr 2022 Neverfail Springwater Ltd 84.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Apr 2022 Neverfail Springwater Ltd 1.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
08 Apr 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Subscription 59.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
08 Apr 2022 ECWID INC 76023010 Card xx2389 AUD - Merchadise fee Store frount 52.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Apr 2022 Pegasus - Delegates Meeting 124.00 Travel:nonFBTable
11 Apr 2022 Payment: New International Bookshop Carlton - VTHC Expense for Branch Council 49.50 Entertainment:nonFBTable
11 Apr 2022 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 142.11 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 Apr 2022 Payment: Product Dynamics 4,812.50 StockPurchases/PromotionalItems
11 Apr 2022 XERO AU 108.16 Computer&TechnologyCosts
11 Apr 2022 Payment: Telstra 654.89 Telephones,internet,communication
11 Apr 2022 Payment: Telstra 1,216.23 Telephones,internet,communication
11 Apr 2022 Payment: Telstra 1,980.70 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Apr 2022 Butchers - Member Bbq supplies bendigo 36.10 Entertainment:nonFBTable
12 Apr 2022 WOOLWORTHS - Members bbq supplies bendigo 34.21 Entertainment:nonFBTable
12 Apr 2022 WOOLWORTHS - Members bbq supplies bendigo 32.89 Entertainment:nonFBTable
12 Apr 2022 TRansciption Software - Talk to text software 17.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 Apr 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Transaction fees for International charge0.53 BankCharges
13 Apr 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense reimbursement 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
13 Apr 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense reimbursement 46.00 Car parking
13 Apr 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
14 Apr 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Subscription 15.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
15 Apr 2022 WW METRO-350 QUEEN Card xx2389 - Woolies Metro Goceries 15.73 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
15 Apr 2022 MEZE TABLE PTY LTD Card xx2389 - Rail National Conference 45.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
15 Apr 2022 SUSHI HUB ELIZABET Card xx2389 - Delegate training 46.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
19 Apr 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 825.88 BankCharges
19 Apr 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 0.44 BankCharges
19 Apr 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 38.50 BankCharges
19 Apr 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 32.50 BankCharges
19 Apr 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 5.49 MotorVehicle-VM
19 Apr 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 5.49 MotorVehicle:MMTram
19 Apr 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 93.57 MotorVehicle:LG
19 Apr 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 554.72 MotorVehicle-VS
19 Apr 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 683.78 Motor Vehicle:SvB
19 Apr 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 129.76 MotorVehicle:BE
19 Apr 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 434.43 MotorVehicle:DG
19 Apr 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 1,385.44 MotorVehicle:JD
19 Apr 2022 055-0082436-001 KONICA MINOLTA 495.00 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
20 Apr 2022 Payment: LUBA GRIGOROVITCH - Expense reimbursement 245.70 Entertainment:nonFBTable
20 Apr 2022 Payment: LUBA GRIGOROVITCH - Expense reimbursement 130.50 Entertainment:nonFBTable
20 Apr 2022 Payment: VICTOR MOORE 160.10 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
20 Apr 2022 Railway Hotel - ITF group - TWU B/Sec farewell 579.00 Entertainment:FBTable
20 Apr 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 28.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
20 Apr 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 40.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 161.93 MotorVehicle:MMTram
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 16.19 MotorVehicle:MMTram
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 1,044.90 Computer&TechnologyCosts
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 562.64 Computer&TechnologyCosts
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,626.96 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 813.48 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 813.48 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 151.70 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 75.85 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 75.85 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 453.75 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 226.88 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 226.88 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 45.38 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 22.69 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 22.69 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 27.50 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 13.75 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 13.75 Insurances&Workcover



Date Payee Amount Category
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Citywide 131.79 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Citywide 70.96 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 503.09 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 251.55 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 251.55 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 47.56 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 23.78 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 23.78 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 440.00 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 220.00 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 220.00 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 41.25 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 20.63 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 20.63 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 3,465.00 AffiliationFees&Levies
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 1,732.50 AffiliationFees&Levies
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 1,732.50 AffiliationFees&Levies
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,984.29 MotorVehicle:LG
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,984.29 MotorVehicle:MMTram
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,984.29 MotorVehicle-VS
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,984.29 Motor Vehicle:SvB
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,984.29 MotorVehicle:BE
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,984.29 MotorVehicle:exJM-nowPoolCarfrom19Apr19
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,984.29 MotorVehicle:JD
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,984.29 MotorVehicle-MMLoco
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 189.26 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 189.26 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,135.56 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 189.26 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,984.29 MotorVehicle:DG
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 413.30 MotorVehicle:BE
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 41.33 MotorVehicle:BE
21 Apr 2022 Neverfail Springwater Ltd 67.16 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Apr 2022 Neverfail Springwater Ltd 0.99 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,935.73 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 967.87 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 967.87 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 183.68 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 91.84 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 91.84 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Bendigo Trades Hall Council 140.25 AffiliationFees&Levies
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Bendigo Trades Hall Council 70.13 AffiliationFees&Levies
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Bendigo Trades Hall Council 70.13 AffiliationFees&Levies
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 2,227.98 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,113.99 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,113.99 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 204.92 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 102.46 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 102.46 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 870.18 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 870.18 Insurances&Workcover
21 Apr 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 174.04 Insurances&Workcover
22 Apr 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office -ACTU 5,913.34 AffiliationFees&Levies
22 Apr 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office -ACTU 2,956.67 AffiliationFees&Levies
22 Apr 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office -ACTU 2,956.67 AffiliationFees&Levies
22 Apr 2022 Payment: Geelong Trades Hall Council 200.10 AffiliationFees&Levies
22 Apr 2022 Payment: Geelong Trades Hall Council 100.05 AffiliationFees&Levies
22 Apr 2022 Payment: Geelong Trades Hall Council 100.05 AffiliationFees&Levies
22 Apr 2022 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 284.61 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
22 Apr 2022 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 968.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
22 Apr 2022 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 521.55 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Apr 2022 Hotel at Booking.c Card xx2389 - Delegates Meeting MSA stay 204.00 Travel:nonFBTable
23 Apr 2022 Hotel at Booking.c Card xx2389 - Delegates Meeting MSA stay 204.00 Travel:nonFBTable
23 Apr 2022 Hotel at Booking.c Card xx2389 - Delegates Meeting MSA stay 199.50 Travel:nonFBTable
23 Apr 2022 Booking.com - accom 200.00 Travel:nonFBTable
24 Apr 2022 Konica Minolta Business Solutions 216.18 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
27 Apr 2022 Payment: LUBA GRIGOROVITCH - Expense reimbursement 104.50 Entertainment:nonFBTable
27 Apr 2022 Payment: LUBA GRIGOROVITCH - Expense reimbursement 92.20 Entertainment:nonFBTable
27 Apr 2022 Payment: LUBA GRIGOROVITCH - Expense reimbursement 184.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
27 Apr 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA - Expense reimbursement 49.49 Travel:nonFBTable
27 Apr 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense reimbursement 16.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
27 Apr 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense reimbursement 68.95 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
27 Apr 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense reimbursement 13.95 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
27 Apr 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense reimbursement 9.99 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
27 Apr 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense reimbursement 100.00 Travel:FBTable
27 Apr 2022 Rosa's - LG Farewell lunch 1,774.73 Entertainment:nonFBTable
27 Apr 2022 MailChimp 000-0000 Card xx2389 AUD - Subscriptions 121.26 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
28 Apr 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
29 Apr 2022 Travel - Travel - Delegates Accommodation for delegate training 495.00 Travel:nonFBTable
29 Apr 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 45.00 BankCharges
30 Apr 2022 Bank 72.23 BankCharges
30 Apr 2022 EASYFLOWERS ADELAI Card xx6763 - Flowers 81.90 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Apr 2022 1010077597444 PAYPAL AUSTRALIA - Fees for Month of April 3.51 BankCharges
02 May 2022 Costco - Womens Conference 205.03 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
02 May 2022 Commonwealth Bank - merchant fees 75.37 BankCharges
03 May 2022 MEZE TABLE PTY LTD Card xx2389 - Rail National Conference 45.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
03 May 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 23.43 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 12.61 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 632.06 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2022 Ice - for members 12.50 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings



Date Payee Amount Category
03 May 2022 SUSHI HUB ELIZABET Card xx2389 - Delegate training 34.20 Entertainment:nonFBTable
04 May 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA - Expense reimbursement 18.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
06 May 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Fees QBT 9.90 Travel:nonFBTable
10 May 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,138.50 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
10 May 2022 Payment: Guys Gourmet Catering 1,150.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
10 May 2022 Payment: Guys Gourmet Catering 220.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
10 May 2022 XERO AU 108.16 Computer&TechnologyCosts
10 May 2022 Payment: Grazing Station (The) 393.80 Entertainment:nonFBTable
10 May 2022 Payment: Alan Mance Holden 489.50 MotorVehicle:BE
10 May 2022 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 252.97 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
10 May 2022 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 136.21 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
10 May 2022 Payment: Citywide 105.43 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 May 2022 Payment: Citywide 56.77 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 May 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 1,220.91 Computer&TechnologyCosts
10 May 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 657.42 Computer&TechnologyCosts
10 May 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Subscription 59.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 May 2022 Payment: Winc Australia Pty Limited 12.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 May 2022 Payment: New International Bookshop Carlton -  - VTHC Expense for Branch Council 196.50 Entertainment:nonFBTable
10 May 2022 Payment: Grazing Station (The) 605.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
10 May 2022 Payment: Gordon Legal - Corfad 4,482.61 Legal Fees
10 May 2022 Payment: Gordon Legal 128,302.69 Legal Fees
10 May 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 4,078.27 A4:PayrollTax
10 May 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 6,790.58 A4:PayrollTax
10 May 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 2,303.99 A4:PayrollTax
10 May 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 23,375.00 Insurances&Workcover
10 May 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 11,687.50 Insurances&Workcover
10 May 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 11,687.50 Insurances&Workcover
10 May 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 2,337.50 Insurances&Workcover
10 May 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,168.75 Insurances&Workcover
10 May 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,168.75 Insurances&Workcover
10 May 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 275.00 Insurances&Workcover
10 May 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 137.50 Insurances&Workcover
10 May 2022 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 137.50 Insurances&Workcover
10 May 2022 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 63.03 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
10 May 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 62.09 A4:PayrollTax
10 May 2022 Payment: Grazing Station (The) 209.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
10 May 2022 Payment: Grazing Station (The) 192.50 Entertainment:nonFBTable
10 May 2022 Software - Software expense on-line purchase 52.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 May 2022 Payment: Grazing Station (The) 206.80 Entertainment:nonFBTable
10 May 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 4,797.40 A4:PayrollTax
10 May 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 8,708.43 A4:PayrollTax
10 May 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 3,632.32 A4:PayrollTax
11 May 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Transaction fees for International charge0.55 BankCharges
11 May 2022 T.Sheahan - Donation - TWU 500.00 DonationsFinancialAssistanceSponsorships
11 May 2022 TRansciption Software - Talk to text software 18.41 Computer&TechnologyCosts
11 May 2022 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense reimbursement 20.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
11 May 2022 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense reimbursement 33.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 May 2022 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense reimbursement 69.85 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 May 2022 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense reimbursement 66.90 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2022 Quest - Car parking 20.30 Travel:nonFBTable
12 May 2022 Costco - Womens Conference 172.70 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
12 May 2022 Costco - Womens Conference 166.59 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
12 May 2022 Payment: Telstra 654.89 Telephones,internet,communication
12 May 2022 Payment: Telstra 1,216.23 Telephones,internet,communication
12 May 2022 Payment: Telstra 355.37 Telephones,internet,communication
12 May 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Subscription 15.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
13 May 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 20.00 BankCharges
13 May 2022 WW METRO-350 QUEEN Card xx2389 - Woolies Metro Goceries - Women's Committee 24.79 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
14 May 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 40.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 May 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 28.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 May 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 564.74 BankCharges
16 May 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 1.10 BankCharges
17 May 2022 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 8,250.00 AccountingAuditFees
17 May 2022 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 4,125.00 AccountingAuditFees
17 May 2022 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 4,125.00 AccountingAuditFees
17 May 2022 Payment: Commrity Pty Ltd. 78.65 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 May 2022 Payment: Commrity Pty Ltd. 42.35 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 May 2022 Payment: Gordon Legal - RTBU v Metro 25,142.44 Legal Fees
17 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 1,328.56 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 664.28 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 664.28 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 14.91 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.46 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.46 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 174.81 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 87.41 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 87.41 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 May 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 30,310.50 CapitationFees
17 May 2022 Payment: Numera 11,797.50 AccountingAuditFees
17 May 2022 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 1,200.00 DonationsFinancialAssistanceSponsorships
17 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 1,328.56 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 664.28 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 664.28 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 14.91 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.46 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.46 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 174.81 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 87.41 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 87.41 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 May 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 30,824.20 CapitationFees



Date Payee Amount Category
17 May 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 28,204.00 CapitationFees
17 May 2022 Payment: Gordon Legal - RTBU v Metro 5,128.20 Legal Fees
17 May 2022 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 66.50 AffiliationFees&Levies
17 May 2022 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 33.25 AffiliationFees&Levies
17 May 2022 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 33.25 AffiliationFees&Levies
18 May 2022 Payment: DARREN GALEA - Expense reimbursement 24.24 MotorVehicle:DG
18 May 2022 Payment: DARREN GALEA - Expense reimbursement 72.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
18 May 2022 055-0082436-001 KONICA MINOLTA - Monthly license fee for photocopier 321.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 May 2022 055-0082436-001 KONICA MINOLTA - Monthly license fee for photocopier 173.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 May 2022 Payment: JOE DENNIS - Expense reimbursement 19.55 Travel:nonFBTable
18 May 2022 Payment: JOE DENNIS - Expense reimbursement 19.00 Travel:nonFBTable
18 May 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense reimbursement 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
18 May 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense reimbursement 24.50 Car parking
18 May 2022 SP * CO-LAB PANTRY Card xx6763 - CoVID GIFT -BE 45.65 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 May 2022 SP * CO-LAB PANTRY Card xx6763 - shipping 11.95 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 May 2022 SP * CO-LAB PANTRY Card xx6763 - CoVID GIFT -BE 17.73 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 May 2022 Payment: JOE DENNIS - Expense reimbursement 24.50 Travel:nonFBTable
19 May 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA - Expense reimbursement 400.77 Travel:nonFBTable
19 May 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 420.65 MotorVehicle-VS
19 May 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 5.49 MotorVehicle:MMTram
19 May 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 156.32 MotorVehicle:LG
19 May 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 5.49 MotorVehicle-VM
19 May 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 447.17 Motor Vehicle:SvB
19 May 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 251.15 MotorVehicle:BE
19 May 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 553.06 MotorVehicle:DG
19 May 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 555.87 MotorVehicle:JD
19 May 2022 Payment: Amanda Swayn - Expense reimbursement 257.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
20 May 2022 EASYFLOWERS ADELAI Card xx6763 - Flowers 77.90 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 May 2022 1010077597444 PAYPAL AUSTRALIA - FEES to 23 May2022 15.50 BankCharges
23 May 2022 Costco - Conference 45.32 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings

23 May 2022
Costco - 
 Conference/delegates meeting

297.60 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings

24 May 2022 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 3,850.00 AccountingAuditFees
24 May 2022 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 1,925.00 AccountingAuditFees
24 May 2022 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 1,925.00 AccountingAuditFees
24 May 2022 Payment: THE DOC SHOP 119.90 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
24 May 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 1,287.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
24 May 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 693.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
24 May 2022 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 355.38 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
24 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 1,356.45 Computer&TechnologyCosts
24 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 678.23 Computer&TechnologyCosts
24 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 678.23 Computer&TechnologyCosts
24 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 15.22 Computer&TechnologyCosts
24 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.61 Computer&TechnologyCosts
24 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.61 Computer&TechnologyCosts
24 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 178.48 Computer&TechnologyCosts
24 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 89.24 Computer&TechnologyCosts
24 May 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 89.24 Computer&TechnologyCosts
24 May 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 132.00 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
24 May 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,557.33 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
24 May 2022 Payment: Ballarat Regional Trades & Labour Council 221.10 AffiliationFees&Levies
24 May 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 1,000.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
24 May 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 159.50 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
24 May 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 1,044.90 Computer&TechnologyCosts
24 May 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 562.64 Computer&TechnologyCosts
24 May 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 17.44 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
24 May 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 0.26 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
24 May 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 162.58 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
25 May 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 1,970.04 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 May 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 3,658.65 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 May 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 460.05 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 May 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 854.39 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 May 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 1,970.04 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 May 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 3,658.65 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 May 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 460.05 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 May 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 854.39 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 May 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 58.52 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 May 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 108.68 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 May 2022 Payment: Telstra 171.60 Telephones,internet,communication
25 May 2022 Payment: Telstra 92.40 Telephones,internet,communication
26 May 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 572.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
26 May 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 308.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
26 May 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 1,716.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
26 May 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 924.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
26 May 2022 RTBU VIC - Gift for Covid infected staff 55.40 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
26 May 2022 RTBU VIC - Covid gift sent to sick staff 51.56 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
26 May 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 3,289.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
26 May 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 1,771.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
26 May 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,415.75 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
27 May 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 25.00 BankCharges
27 May 2022 MailChimp 000-0000 Card xx2389 AUD - Subscriptions 124.58 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
27 May 2022 Ballarat Trades hall - Ballarat Tades Hall Donation $200 200.00 DonationsFinancialAssistanceSponsorships
28 May 2022 Payment: Pegasus 120.00 Travel:nonFBTable
30 May 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 25.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 May 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 13.51 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 May 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 699.16 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
31 May 2022 Vik Sharma - Tades Hall Ballarat Parking 27/5/22 21.00 Travel:FBTable
31 May 2022 Coles Ballarat - Ballarat Trade Hall 27/5/22 20.45 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings

31 May 2022
VIKRANT SHARMA -  27/5/22 - Trades Hall meeting
Groceries for BBQ

12.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings



Date Payee Amount Category
01 Jun 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense reimbursement 100.00 Travel:FBTable
01 Jun 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA - Expense reimbursement 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
02 Jun 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Fees QBT 9.90 Travel:nonFBTable
02 Jun 2022 Commonwealth Bank - merchant fees 53.59 BankCharges
02 Jun 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 335.31 A4:PayrollTax
02 Jun 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 474.97 A4:PayrollTax
02 Jun 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 243.24 A4:PayrollTax
02 Jun 2022 Bunnings - Maintenance, et 156.55 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Jun 2022 Payment: CFMEU - Co Branded RTBU/CFMEU Hoodies - Infrastructure 16,249.75 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Jun 2022 Payment: CFMEU - Co Branded RTBU/CFMEU Hoodies - Infrastructure 0.28 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Jun 2022 COLES - Kitchen supplies 205.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Jun 2022 Payment: Melbourne Fringe 500.00 Entertainment:FBTable
03 Jun 2022 RTBU Qld 75.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Jun 2022 Payment: Australia Post 2,136.04 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Jun 2022 Payment: Greater Western Water 116.99 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Jun 2022 Payment: Greater Western Water 63.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Jun 2022 Payment: Greater Western Water 55.17 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Jun 2022 Payment: Greater Western Water 29.71 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Jun 2022 Payment: Greater Western Water 134.24 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Jun 2022 Payment: Australia Post 960.75 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Jun 2022 Payment: City of Melbourne 1,315.17 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Jun 2022 Payment: City of Melbourne 708.17 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Jun 2022 Payment: VicRoads 76.73 Motor Vehicle:SvB
03 Jun 2022 Payment: VicRoads 122.50 Motor Vehicle:SvB
03 Jun 2022 Payment: VicRoads 12.25 Motor Vehicle:SvB
03 Jun 2022 Payment: VicRoads 2.50 Motor Vehicle:SvB
07 Jun 2022 State Revenue Office (Payroll Tax) - Payroll tax 9,756.64 A4:PayrollTax
07 Jun 2022 Airfare - Mel/Syd/Mel National Council 259.50 Travel:nonFBTable
07 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 1LF21468G9005211S) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
07 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
08 Jun 2022 EASTLINK RINGWOOD Card xx2389 - ETAG - VS vehicle 35.00 Travel:nonFBTable
08 Jun 2022 Costco - Conference 213.93 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
08 Jun 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 59.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
08 Jun 2022 Sally van Bragt - Mazda Service 327.65 Motor Vehicle:SvB
08 Jun 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense reimbursement 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
08 Jun 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense reimbursement 29.50 Car parking
08 Jun 2022 misc - Software purchased online 52.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Jun 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
09 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 1LF21468G9005211S) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
09 Jun 2022 JTA HEALTH - vaccinations 27.20 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Jun 2022 COSTCO WHOLESALE A Card xx2389 - Delegates Training 152.50 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
09 Jun 2022 COSTCO WHOLESALE A Card xx2389 - Delegates Training 27.23 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 Jun 2022 Payment: Telstra 171.60 Telephones,internet,communication
10 Jun 2022 Payment: Telstra 92.40 Telephones,internet,communication
10 Jun 2022 Payment: TUEF PET 1,650.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 Jun 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 174.90 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
10 Jun 2022 Payment: ALP Vic (Victorian Labor) 2,679.77 AffiliationFees&Levies
10 Jun 2022 Payment: ALP Vic (Victorian Labor) 6,331.46 AffiliationFees&Levies
10 Jun 2022 Payment: ALP Vic (Victorian Labor) 3,068.21 AffiliationFees&Levies
10 Jun 2022 Payment: Gordon Legal 16,648.50 Legal Fees
10 Jun 2022 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 968.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 Jun 2022 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 521.55 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 Jun 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 25.00 BankCharges
10 Jun 2022 Payment: TUEF PET 1,650.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 Jun 2022 Payment: DFK Benjamin King Money 825.00 AccountingAuditFees
10 Jun 2022 Payment: DFK Benjamin King Money 412.50 AccountingAuditFees
10 Jun 2022 Payment: DFK Benjamin King Money 412.50 AccountingAuditFees
10 Jun 2022 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 302.80 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 Jun 2022 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 230.27 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
10 Jun 2022 Payment: Citywide 105.43 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 Jun 2022 Payment: Citywide 56.77 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 Jun 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 7,231.96 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
10 Jun 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 3,615.99 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
10 Jun 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 3,615.99 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
10 Jun 2022 XERO AU 102.75 Computer&TechnologyCosts
10 Jun 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 2,750.00 AffiliationFees&Levies
10 Jun 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 1,375.00 AffiliationFees&Levies
10 Jun 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 1,375.00 AffiliationFees&Levies
10 Jun 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 264.00 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
10 Jun 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,138.50 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
11 Jun 2022 TRansciption Software - Talk to text software 18.11 Computer&TechnologyCosts
11 Jun 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Transaction fees for International charge0.54 BankCharges
11 Jun 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 40.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 Jun 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 28.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 5UW78262YM225562P) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
13 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 7GV34056JR024645B) - Fee 0.77 BankCharges
13 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 79N19081UX548632M) - Fee 2.20 BankCharges
14 Jun 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Fees QBT 22.00 Travel:nonFBTable
14 Jun 2022 COSTCO WHOLESALE A Card xx2389 - Delegates Training 149.56 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
14 Jun 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Fees QBT 9.90 Travel:nonFBTable
14 Jun 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Fees QBT 9.90 Travel:nonFBTable
14 Jun 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Subscription 15.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 Jun 2022 Payment: Telstra 654.90 Telephones,internet,communication
14 Jun 2022 Payment: Telstra 1,216.23 Telephones,internet,communication
14 Jun 2022 Payment: Telstra 345.06 Telephones,internet,communication
14 Jun 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Fees QBT 9.90 Travel:nonFBTable
14 Jun 2022 Airfare - Mel/Syd/Mel National Council 1,182.00 Travel:nonFBTable
14 Jun 2022 WW METRO-350 QUEEN Card xx2389 - Woolies Metro Goceries - Staff Coffee, milk 20.70 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 Jun 2022 WW METRO-350 QUEEN Card xx2389 - Woolies Metro Goceries - Women's Committee 21.60 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
15 Jun 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 561.88 BankCharges



Date Payee Amount Category
15 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 7U455163AF718543H) - Fee 0.77 BankCharges
15 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 2YG82297Y5306301V) - Fee 0.77 BankCharges
15 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 26P94613GA875094L) - Fee 2.20 BankCharges
15 Jun 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 0.88 BankCharges
15 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 2J37813670005284H) - Fee 2.20 BankCharges
16 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 9PB891599A647971P) - Fee 1.24 BankCharges
16 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 60M24056WJ740943D) - Fee 0.69 BankCharges
16 Jun 2022 Airfare - Mel/Syd/Mel National Council 361.00 Travel:nonFBTable
16 Jun 2022 RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VIC RTBU VIC - Fees QBT 22.00 Travel:nonFBTable
16 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 0V8867061Y856722A) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
17 Jun 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 25,916.00 CapitationFees
17 Jun 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 34,243.00 CapitationFees
17 Jun 2022 Accom Sydney - National Council Meeting 224.52 Travel:nonFBTable
17 Jun 2022 Airfare - Mel/Syd/Mel National Council 146.00 Travel:nonFBTable
18 Jun 2022 Accom Mel - Delegate 179.10 Travel:nonFBTable
18 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 0FB84859KL7554252) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
20 Jun 2022 055-0082436-001 KONICA MINOLTA - Photocopier rental 321.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
20 Jun 2022 055-0082436-001 KONICA MINOLTA 173.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
20 Jun 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 61.30 MotorVehicle-VM
20 Jun 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 686.07 MotorVehicle:DG
20 Jun 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 406.72 MotorVehicle-VS
20 Jun 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 2.19 MotorVehicle:LG
20 Jun 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 923.48 MotorVehicle:JD
20 Jun 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 732.36 Motor Vehicle:SvB
20 Jun 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 304.90 MotorVehicle:BE
21 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 32J433869H237744E) - Fee 0.77 BankCharges
22 Jun 2022 RTBU VIC - Gift for Covid infected staff 55.40 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
22 Jun 2022 Payment: BRYAN EVANS - Expense reimbursement 24.24 Travel:nonFBTable
22 Jun 2022 Payment: BRYAN EVANS - Expense reimbursement 19.80 Travel:nonFBTable
22 Jun 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA - Expense reimbursement 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
22 Jun 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA - Expense reimbursement 158.88 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
22 Jun 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA - Expense reimbursement 93.60 Entertainment:nonFBTable
22 Jun 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA - Expense reimbursement 1,200.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
23 Jun 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 2,409.41 RentalCostsKingsWay-Suite 1.01
23 Jun 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 1,792.37 OfficeCosts:ElizabethStreet
23 Jun 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 2,409.42 RentalCostsKingsWay-Level 14
23 Jun 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 3,055.85 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Jun 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 1,645.46 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Jun 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 1,356.45 Computer&TechnologyCosts
23 Jun 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 678.23 Computer&TechnologyCosts
23 Jun 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 678.23 Computer&TechnologyCosts
23 Jun 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 15.22 Computer&TechnologyCosts
23 Jun 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.61 Computer&TechnologyCosts
23 Jun 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.61 Computer&TechnologyCosts
23 Jun 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 178.48 Computer&TechnologyCosts
23 Jun 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 89.24 Computer&TechnologyCosts
23 Jun 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 89.24 Computer&TechnologyCosts
23 Jun 2022 Telstra 89.98 Telephones,internet,communication
23 Jun 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 56.40 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Jun 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 1.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Jun 2022 Payment: JOST CONSULTANCY PTY LTD 1,073.60 Computer&TechnologyCosts
23 Jun 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,557.33 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
23 Jun 2022 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 968.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Jun 2022 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 521.55 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Jun 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
23 Jun 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 93.89 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
23 Jun 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 205.70 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
23 Jun 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 372.37 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
23 Jun 2022 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 8,387.50 AccountingAuditFees
23 Jun 2022 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 4,193.75 AccountingAuditFees
23 Jun 2022 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 4,193.75 AccountingAuditFees
23 Jun 2022 Payment: Numera 7,012.50 AccountingAuditFees
24 Jun 2022 WW METRO-350 QUEEN Card xx2389 - Woolies Metro Goceries - Women's Committee 50.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
24 Jun 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 20.00 BankCharges
25 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 6X829863121157649) - Fee 0.77 BankCharges
25 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 2E276167HL001330A) - Fee 3.16 BankCharges
26 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 2DC95911H3503854B) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
27 Jun 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
28 Jun 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 25.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
28 Jun 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 13.51 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
28 Jun 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 646.67 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
28 Jun 2022 MailChimp 000-0000 Card xx2389 AUD - Subscriptions 127.67 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
28 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 8PP85522X7941970A) - Fee 4.46 BankCharges
30 Jun 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office - ACTU 5,913.34 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Jun 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office - ACTU 2,956.67 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Jun 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office - ACTU 2,956.67 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Jun 2022 PayPal (Related to 7CP13584L8442204S) - Fee 3.16 BankCharges
30 Jun 2022 Payment: TUEF PET 1,820.01 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
30 Jun 2022 Payment: TUEF PET 3,300.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
30 Jun 2022 Payment: TUEF PET 2,380.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
30 Jun 2022 Payment: TRADES HALL & LITERARY INSTITUTE 600.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
30 Jun 2022 Payment: TRADES HALL & LITERARY INSTITUTE 140.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
30 Jun 2022 Payment: TRADES HALL & LITERARY INSTITUTE 280.01 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
30 Jun 2022 Payment: TRADES HALL & LITERARY INSTITUTE 280.01 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
30 Jun 2022 Payment: TRADES HALL & LITERARY INSTITUTE 1,200.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
01 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 53670189M6327240J) - Fee 3.16 BankCharges
01 Jul 2022 DonationJost RTBU CommBiz - Donation to Kevin Costin for death in family 500.00 DonationsFinancialAssistanceSponsorships
01 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 3VT84493UX704952S) - Fee 1.58 BankCharges
02 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 0YE56732SY867332S) - Fee 0.77 BankCharges
02 Jul 2022 Commonwealth Bank - merchant fees 40.71 BankCharges



Date Payee Amount Category
03 Jul 2022 Aust Post Account - Aust Post charges for June 2022 576.24 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
04 Jul 2022 Payment: AUSTRALIAN TAXATION OFFICE 5,758.32 FringeBenefitsTax
04 Jul 2022 Payment: AUSTRALIAN TAXATION OFFICE 3,092.43 FringeBenefitsTax
04 Jul 2022 Payment: AUSTRALIAN TAXATION OFFICE 1,812.80 FringeBenefitsTax
04 Jul 2022 NORTHCOTE FLOWERS Card xx2389 - Flowers for Staff Member for death in family 100.00 DonationsFinancialAssistanceSponsorships
04 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 53669384WR1078705) - Fee 1.24 BankCharges
05 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 0V186097DE7460110) - Fee 0.77 BankCharges
06 Jul 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense reimbursement 2.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
06 Jul 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense reimbursement 6.90 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
06 Jul 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense reimbursement 15.96 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Jul 2022 Payment: RELEC DATA & ELECTRICAL 107.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Jul 2022 Payment: RELEC DATA & ELECTRICAL 57.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 0K487660SG8593455) - Fee 1.24 BankCharges
07 Jul 2022 Payment: COMMERCE PRESS 2,268.75 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
07 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 5Y831822UW483440L) - Fee 0.77 BankCharges
07 Jul 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 4,004.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Jul 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 2,156.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Jul 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 5.00 BankCharges
07 Jul 2022 Payment: Alan Mance Holden 453.35 Motor Vehicle:SvB
07 Jul 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 715.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Jul 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 385.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Jul 2022 Payment: V/LINE MAINTENANCE PTY LTD - OVERPAYMENT APR22 5,477.68 Sundry Expenses
07 Jul 2022 Payment: V/LINE MAINTENANCE PTY LTD - OVERPAYMENT APR22 5,414.08 Sundry Expenses
07 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 6GG23347CC547124U) - Fee 3.16 BankCharges
07 Jul 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 1,044.90 Computer&TechnologyCosts
07 Jul 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 562.64 Computer&TechnologyCosts
07 Jul 2022 Payment: Winc Australia Pty Limited 431.01 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Jul 2022 Payment: Winc Australia Pty Limited 24.63 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Jul 2022 Payment: Geelong Trades Hall Council 200.10 AffiliationFees&Levies
07 Jul 2022 Payment: Geelong Trades Hall Council 100.05 AffiliationFees&Levies
07 Jul 2022 Payment: Geelong Trades Hall Council 100.05 AffiliationFees&Levies
07 Jul 2022 Payment: API SERVICES & SOLUTIONS 130.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Jul 2022 Payment: API SERVICES & SOLUTIONS 30.18 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Jul 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 84.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Jul 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 1.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Jul 2022 MEZE TABLE PTY LTD Card xx2389 - Delegates training lunch 27.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
07 Jul 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 141.58 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
08 Jul 2022 SUSHI HUB ELIZABET Card xx2389 - Delegate training 25.40 Entertainment:nonFBTable
08 Jul 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 30.00 BankCharges
08 Jul 2022 MEZE TABLE PTY LTD Card xx2389 - Womens Adocate training 45.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
08 Jul 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 59.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
08 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 2SU27958XA6490828) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
08 Jul 2022 ECWID E-COM 760230 Card xx2389 AUD - Software monthly payment on-lin purhase 52.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
08 Jul 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 1,970.04 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
08 Jul 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 3,658.65 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
08 Jul 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 460.05 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
08 Jul 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 854.39 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
09 Jul 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 40.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Jul 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 28.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 Jul 2022 XERO AU 102.75 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 Jul 2022 OTTER.AI HTTPSOTTE Card xx2389 USD - monthly software puchase on-line DD 19.13 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Jul 2022 Ventraip Australia Card xx2389 - Web Hosting on-line payment 31.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Jul 2022 RTBU VIC - Transaction fees for International charge 0.57 BankCharges
12 Jul 2022 Payment: Telstra 656.64 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Jul 2022 Payment: Telstra 1,219.48 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Jul 2022 Payment: Telstra 338.60 Telephones,internet,communication
13 Jul 2022 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 64.57 Travel:nonFBTable
13 Jul 2022 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 7.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
13 Jul 2022 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 6.56 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
13 Jul 2022 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 25.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
13 Jul 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Newspaper subscription 15.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
13 Jul 2022 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 10.40 Entertainment:nonFBTable
13 Jul 2022 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 70.85 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
13 Jul 2022 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 34.90 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
13 Jul 2022 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 12.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
13 Jul 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense reimbursement 100.00 Travel:FBTable
13 Jul 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense reimbursement 69.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
13 Jul 2022 Payment: JOE DENNIS 105.56 Travel:nonFBTable
13 Jul 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
13 Jul 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 94.00 Travel:nonFBTable
14 Jul 2022 JB HI FI ELIZABETH Card xx2389 - 2nd Computer in Branch accounts 981.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
15 Jul 2022 Payment: DFK Benjamin King Money 2,200.00 AccountingAuditFees
15 Jul 2022 Payment: DFK Benjamin King Money 1,100.00 AccountingAuditFees
15 Jul 2022 Payment: DFK Benjamin King Money 1,100.00 AccountingAuditFees
15 Jul 2022 Payment: TOPSCOMMS 143.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
15 Jul 2022 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 968.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
15 Jul 2022 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 521.55 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
15 Jul 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 567.82 BankCharges
15 Jul 2022 Payment: Bendigo Trades Hall Council 140.25 AffiliationFees&Levies
15 Jul 2022 Payment: Bendigo Trades Hall Council 70.13 AffiliationFees&Levies
15 Jul 2022 Payment: Bendigo Trades Hall Council 70.13 AffiliationFees&Levies
15 Jul 2022 Payment: Ballarat Regional Trades & Labour Council 221.10 AffiliationFees&Levies
15 Jul 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,557.33 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
15 Jul 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 1.32 BankCharges
15 Jul 2022 Payment: TUEF PET 825.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
15 Jul 2022 Payment: TUEF PET 925.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
16 Jul 2022 International Tran - Bank charges on international transaction 22.36 BankCharges
16 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 4.98 BankCharges
16 Jul 2022 CALLHUB.IO CALLHUB Card xx2389 USD - CallHub Software purchased on-line 745.27 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet



Date Payee Amount Category
17 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 0.69 BankCharges
18 Jul 2022 INV-66174-S3K1C8 PAYMENT SOLUTION - Monthly rental Konica Minolta Photocopier 321.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 Jul 2022 INV-66174-S3K1C8 PAYMENT SOLUTION 173.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 Jul 2022 Tecs Pty Ltd - Desktop computer Accounts dept 989.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 Jul 2022 Tecs Pty Ltd - HDMI Cabled 20.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Jul 2022 MEZE TABLE PTY LTD Card xx2389 - Women's Rail advocate training 40.50 Entertainment:nonFBTable
19 Jul 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 2.19 MotorVehicle-VM
19 Jul 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 630.14 MotorVehicle:DG
19 Jul 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 453.27 MotorVehicle-VS
19 Jul 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 913.84 MotorVehicle:JD
19 Jul 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 735.84 Motor Vehicle:SvB
19 Jul 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 166.87 MotorVehicle:BE
20 Jul 2022 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 205.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
20 Jul 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 69.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Jul 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 5.00 BankCharges
22 Jul 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 42.50 BankCharges
22 Jul 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 35,993.00 CapitationFees
22 Jul 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 429.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
22 Jul 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 231.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
22 Jul 2022 Payment: ATO 3,939.30 FringeBenefitsTax
22 Jul 2022 Payment: ATO 1,240.15 FringeBenefitsTax
22 Jul 2022 Payment: ATO 2,115.55 FringeBenefitsTax
22 Jul 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 1,046.13 Computer&TechnologyCosts
22 Jul 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 563.30 Computer&TechnologyCosts
22 Jul 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 3,465.00 AffiliationFees&Levies
22 Jul 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 1,732.50 AffiliationFees&Levies
22 Jul 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 1,732.50 AffiliationFees&Levies
22 Jul 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 5,577.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
22 Jul 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 3,003.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
22 Jul 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 137.50 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
22 Jul 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 137.50 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
22 Jul 2022 Payment: THE DOC SHOP 113.30 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Jul 2022 International Tran - Bank charges on international transaction 5.23 BankCharges
23 Jul 2022 TINYURL.COM HTTPST Card xx2389 USD - Software ordered on-line 174.47 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet

25 Jul 2022
State Revenue Office (Payroll Tax) - Payroll tax
June PRT includes mental health levy

8,529.56 A4:PayrollTax

25 Jul 2022
State Revenue Office (Payroll Tax) - Payroll tax
June PRT includes mental health levy

2,655.04 A4:PayrollTax

25 Jul 2022
State Revenue Office (Payroll Tax) - Payroll tax
June PRT includes mental health levy

5,867.70 A4:PayrollTax

26 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.64 BankCharges
26 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.64 BankCharges
26 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.38 BankCharges
26 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
26 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.64 BankCharges
27 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.64 BankCharges
27 Jul 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement Strike/picket line 532.16 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
27 Jul 2022 Payment: DARREN GALEA - Expense Reimbursement 45.50 MotorVehicle:DG
27 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.64 BankCharges
27 Jul 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 32.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
27 Jul 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 127.13 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
27 Jul 2022 SP SWEET MICKIE ME Card xx2389 - Covid sweets for staff 55.40 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
28 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
28 Jul 2022 RTBu - Downer action 72.49 Entertainment:nonFBTable
28 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 6.88 BankCharges
28 Jul 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 4.02 BankCharges
30 Jul 2022 WW METRO-350 QUEEN Card xx2389 - Soap for bathrooms 7.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Jul 2022 Initial.C Technolo Card xx2389 - Accounts Computer toner 121.26 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.64 BankCharges
01 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.64 BankCharges
01 Aug 2022 Payment: Persinality Trophies 35.00 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
01 Aug 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 29.28 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Aug 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 15.77 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Aug 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 832.84 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Aug 2022 COSTCO WHOLESALE A Card xx2389 - BBQ supplies for Egate meeting 109.09 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
01 Aug 2022 COSTCO WHOLESALE A Card xx2389 - BBQ supplies for Egate meeting 290.91 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
02 Aug 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 275.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.64 BankCharges
02 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 3.11 BankCharges
02 Aug 2022 Commonwealth Bank - merchant fees 56.53 BankCharges
02 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.88 BankCharges
02 Aug 2022 Payment: Gordon Legal 21,960.99 Legal Fees
02 Aug 2022 Payment: Commrity Pty Ltd. 78.65 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Aug 2022 Payment: Commrity Pty Ltd. 42.35 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.86 BankCharges
02 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.38 BankCharges
02 Aug 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 2,037.80 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Aug 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,329.00 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Aug 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,063.20 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Aug 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 3,440.90 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Aug 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 2,244.07 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Aug 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,795.25 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
02 Aug 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 241.63 Travel:nonFBTable
02 Aug 2022 EASTLINK RINGWOOD Card xx2389 - ETAG - VS vehicle 35.00 Travel:nonFBTable
02 Aug 2022 Payment: Citywide 131.79 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Aug 2022 Payment: Citywide 70.96 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Aug 2022 Payment: CAITLIN BROWN - Expense Reimbursement 65.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.64 BankCharges
03 Aug 2022 ZOOM.US 888-799-96 Card xx2389 AUD - Subscription Zoom 209.90 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Aug 2022 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 109.32 Entertainment:nonFBTable



Date Payee Amount Category
03 Aug 2022 Sally van Bragt - Mazda Service 373.55 Motor Vehicle:SvB
03 Aug 2022 Payment: Corporate Air Vic Pty Ltd 429.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Aug 2022 Payment: Corporate Air Vic Pty Ltd 231.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Aug 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 84.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Aug 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 1.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Aug 2022 Ventraip Australia Card xx2389 - Web Hosting on-line payment 19.95 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
04 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.64 BankCharges
04 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 3.03 BankCharges
04 Aug 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 5.00 BankCharges
04 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 5.50 BankCharges
05 Aug 2022 Various Members - Striking members payments for financial hardships 1,981.60 DonationsFinancialAssistanceSponsorships
05 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.38 BankCharges
05 Aug 2022 SP HEALTHY HAMPERS Card xx2389 - Gift for Member death in Family 91.75 DonationsFinancialAssistanceSponsorships
05 Aug 2022 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 302.80 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
05 Aug 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 32.50 BankCharges
05 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.64 BankCharges
05 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.64 BankCharges
05 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.38 BankCharges
05 Aug 2022 CORPORATE TRAVEL M Card xx2389 - Travel agent fee 9.90 Travel:nonFBTable
06 Aug 2022 Royal Mail Hotel Nagambie - Delegates - Nagambie 600.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
06 Aug 2022 Amazon - Safety Tools 73.73 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
06 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.20 BankCharges
06 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.08 BankCharges
06 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.38 BankCharges
06 Aug 2022 Royal Mail Hotel Nagambie - Delegates - Nagambie(balance) 156.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
06 Aug 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 40.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
06 Aug 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 28.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.20 BankCharges
08 Aug 2022 Payment: Telstra 88.40 Telephones,internet,communication
08 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.38 BankCharges
09 Aug 2022 QANTAS AIRWAYS LIM Card xx2389 - Airfare 245.31 Travel:nonFBTable
09 Aug 2022 Flowers - Sympathy Flowers - 75.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Aug 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 3,893.47 A4:PayrollTax
09 Aug 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 5,541.87 A4:PayrollTax
09 Aug 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 1,648.00 A4:PayrollTax
09 Aug 2022 ECWID E-COM 760230 Card xx2389 AUD - Software monthly payment on-lin purhase 52.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Aug 2022 Amazon - Safety Tools 221.22 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 Aug 2022 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 25.00 Telephones,internet,communication
10 Aug 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 47.67 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 Aug 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 7.00 Travel:nonFBTable
10 Aug 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 73.24 Telephones,internet,communication
10 Aug 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 225.15 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 Aug 2022 XERO AU 102.75 Computer&TechnologyCosts
10 Aug 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 100.00 Travel:FBTable
10 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
10 Aug 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Newspaper subscription 59.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 3.16 BankCharges
11 Aug 2022 Payment: BRYAN EVANS - Expense Reimbursement 0.44 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
11 Aug 2022 Payment: BRYAN EVANS - Expense Reimbursement 109.19 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
11 Aug 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA - Expense Reimbursement 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
11 Aug 2022 Payment: Telstra 773.89 Telephones,internet,communication
11 Aug 2022 Payment: Telstra 1,437.22 Telephones,internet,communication
11 Aug 2022 Payment: Telstra 2.00 Telephones,internet,communication
11 Aug 2022 International Tran - Bank charges on international transaction 0.57 BankCharges
11 Aug 2022 OTTER.AI HTTPSOTTE Card xx2389 USD - monthly software puchase on-line DD 18.84 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 Aug 2022 EZI*APX Darling Ha Card xx2389 - Accommodatio Sydney 140.39 Travel:nonFBTable
12 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
12 Aug 2022 Payment: Corporate Air Vic Pty Ltd 429.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Aug 2022 Payment: Corporate Air Vic Pty Ltd 231.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Aug 2022 Payment: DXC Integrated Services Victoria Pty Ltd 20,679.26 Insurances&Workcover
12 Aug 2022 Payment: DXC Integrated Services Victoria Pty Ltd 10,339.63 Insurances&Workcover
12 Aug 2022 Payment: DXC Integrated Services Victoria Pty Ltd 10,339.63 Insurances&Workcover
12 Aug 2022 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 1,008.70 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Aug 2022 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 543.14 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Aug 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 1,356.45 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 Aug 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 678.23 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 Aug 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 678.23 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 Aug 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 15.22 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 Aug 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.61 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 Aug 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.61 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 Aug 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 178.48 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 Aug 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 89.24 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 Aug 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 89.24 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 Aug 2022 Mildura Holiday Villas - JD's accom in Mildura 185.00 Travel:nonFBTable
12 Aug 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 27,391.10 CapitationFees
12 Aug 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Newspaper subscription 15.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Aug 2022 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 205.04 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
12 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.24 BankCharges
15 Aug 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 1.10 BankCharges
15 Aug 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 575.74 BankCharges
15 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 3.94 BankCharges
17 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.20 BankCharges
17 Aug 2022 Payment: JOE DENNIS - Expense Reimbursement 15.90 Travel:nonFBTable
17 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
17 Aug 2022 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 33.75 Entertainment:nonFBTable
17 Aug 2022 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 5.15 Entertainment:nonFBTable
17 Aug 2022 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 10.40 Entertainment:nonFBTable
17 Aug 2022 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 13.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
18 Aug 2022 INV-68158-Q2F3Y3 PAYMENT SOLUTION - Photocopier rental costs 321.75 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
18 Aug 2022 INV-68158-Q2F3Y3 PAYMENT SOLUTION - Photocopier rental costs 173.25 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery



Date Payee Amount Category
18 Aug 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 5.00 BankCharges
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 158.84 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
19 Aug 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 22.50 BankCharges
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Numera 962.50 AccountingAuditFees
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Numera 481.25 AccountingAuditFees
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Numera 481.25 AccountingAuditFees
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 1,380.87 Computer&TechnologyCosts
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 690.44 Computer&TechnologyCosts
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 690.44 Computer&TechnologyCosts
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 15.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.74 Computer&TechnologyCosts
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.74 Computer&TechnologyCosts
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 181.69 Computer&TechnologyCosts
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 90.85 Computer&TechnologyCosts
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 90.85 Computer&TechnologyCosts
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Western Ford 385.00 MotorVehicle:JD
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 66.50 AffiliationFees&Levies
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 33.25 AffiliationFees&Levies
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 33.25 AffiliationFees&Levies
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Telstra 171.60 Telephones,internet,communication
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Telstra 92.40 Telephones,internet,communication
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Citywide 115.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Citywide 62.33 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 84.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 1.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 378.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Aug 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,138.50 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
19 Aug 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 70.94 MotorVehicle-VM
19 Aug 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 256.09 Motor Vehicle: DP
19 Aug 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 411.27 MotorVehicle:DG
19 Aug 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 632.06 MotorVehicle-VS
19 Aug 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 972.80 MotorVehicle:JD
19 Aug 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 855.66 Motor Vehicle:SvB
19 Aug 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 348.20 MotorVehicle:BE
19 Aug 2022 Payment: TRADES HALL & LITERARY INSTITUTE 600.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
20 Aug 2022 RTBU - Downer action - meals for members on strike 174.75 Entertainment:nonFBTable
21 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.23 BankCharges
23 Aug 2022 CORPORATE TRAVEL M Card xx2389 - Travel agent fee 9.90 Travel:nonFBTable
24 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.20 BankCharges
24 Aug 2022 MEZE TABLE PTY LTD Card xx2389 - Catering for Meeting 48.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
25 Aug 2022 CORPORATE TRAVEL M Card xx2389 - Travel agent fee 22.00 Travel:nonFBTable
26 Aug 2022 VIRGIN AUSTR795353 Card xx2389 - Airfare 490.70 Travel:nonFBTable
26 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.24 BankCharges
26 Aug 2022 VIRGIN AUSTR795353 Card xx2389 - Airfare 80.00 Travel:nonFBTable
26 Aug 2022 EZI*APX Darling Ha Card xx2389 - Accommodation Sydney 140.39 Travel:nonFBTable
28 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.12 BankCharges
28 Aug 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 3.16 BankCharges
30 Aug 2022 Payment: Elizabeth Andrews Corporate Catering 201.20 Entertainment:nonFBTable
30 Aug 2022 Payment: Greater Western Water 120.19 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Aug 2022 Payment: Greater Western Water 64.72 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Aug 2022 Payment: Greater Western Water 312.28 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Aug 2022 Payment: Greater Western Water 168.15 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Aug 2022 Payment: Greater Western Water 156.42 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Aug 2022 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 93.23 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
30 Aug 2022 Payment: Gordon Legal 8,465.60 Legal Fees
30 Aug 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 5,219.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Aug 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 2,810.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Aug 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 1,338.91 Computer&TechnologyCosts
30 Aug 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 720.95 Computer&TechnologyCosts
30 Aug 2022 Payment: Melbourne Fringe 1,000.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Aug 2022 Payment: Gordon Legal 14,702.05 Legal Fees
31 Aug 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
31 Aug 2022 Payment: Australia Post 2,377.49 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
31 Aug 2022 Payment: Australia Post 1,515.22 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
01 Sep 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 7.50 BankCharges
01 Sep 2022 EASTLINK RINGWOOD Card xx2389 - ETAG - VS vehicle 35.00 Travel:nonFBTable
02 Sep 2022 QANTAS AIRWAYS LIM Card xx2389 334.43 Travel:nonFBTable
02 Sep 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 22.50 BankCharges
02 Sep 2022 Commonwealth Bank - merchant fees 77.36 BankCharges
03 Sep 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 40.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Sep 2022 PETALS NETWORK 85.95 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 3.55 BankCharges
03 Sep 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 28.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
04 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
06 Sep 2022 EZI*APX Darling Ha Card xx2389 139.00 Travel:nonFBTable
06 Sep 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 29.28 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
06 Sep 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 15.77 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
06 Sep 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 847.94 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 3.29 BankCharges
07 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
07 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.64 BankCharges
07 Sep 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 4,212.80 A4:PayrollTax
07 Sep 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 6,663.82 A4:PayrollTax
07 Sep 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 2,673.66 A4:PayrollTax
07 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.90 BankCharges
07 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.64 BankCharges
07 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
07 Sep 2022 Telstra - BILL # 2576827600 23/2/21 PAID DIRECT AND BY DIRECT DEBIT 89.99 Telephones,internet,communication
08 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.47 BankCharges
08 Sep 2022 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 12.71 Travel:nonFBTable



Date Payee Amount Category
08 Sep 2022 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 60.01 Travel:nonFBTable
08 Sep 2022 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 48.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
08 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.47 BankCharges
08 Sep 2022 Payment: BRYAN EVANS - Expense Reimbursement 48.00 Travel:nonFBTable
08 Sep 2022 Payment: BRYAN EVANS - Expense Reimbursement 120.90 Travel:nonFBTable
08 Sep 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 31.50 Travel:nonFBTable
08 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.47 BankCharges
08 Sep 2022 ECWID E-COM 760230 Card xx2389 AUD - Software monthly payment on-lin purhase 52.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
08 Sep 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 100.00 Travel:FBTable
08 Sep 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 47.26 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
08 Sep 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Newspaper subscription 59.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
08 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 1.47 BankCharges
09 Sep 2022 Payment: Winc Australia Pty Limited 485.01 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Sep 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 660.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Sep 2022 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 1,008.70 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Sep 2022 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 543.14 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Sep 2022 Payment: Western Ford 759.00 MotorVehicle:JD
09 Sep 2022 Payment: VicRoads 78.05 Motor Vehicle:SvB
09 Sep 2022 Payment: VicRoads 125.50 Motor Vehicle:SvB
09 Sep 2022 Payment: VicRoads 12.55 Motor Vehicle:SvB
09 Sep 2022 Payment: VicRoads 2.50 Motor Vehicle:SvB
09 Sep 2022 Payment: VicRoads 78.05 MotorVehicle-VM
09 Sep 2022 Payment: VicRoads 125.50 MotorVehicle-VM
09 Sep 2022 Payment: VicRoads 12.55 MotorVehicle-VM
09 Sep 2022 Payment: VicRoads 2.50 MotorVehicle-VM
09 Sep 2022 FWC - Court Document Matter # U2022/1431 77.80 Legal Fees
09 Sep 2022 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 314.30 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Sep 2022 Payment: Telstra 171.60 Telephones,internet,communication
09 Sep 2022 Payment: Telstra 92.40 Telephones,internet,communication
09 Sep 2022 Payment: ROBERT REITANO 27,192.00 Legal Fees
09 Sep 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,557.33 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
10 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 0.77 BankCharges
10 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.90 BankCharges
11 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 5.50 BankCharges
12 Sep 2022 XERO AU 102.75 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 Sep 2022 Payment: Telstra 654.89 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Sep 2022 Payment: Telstra 1,216.23 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Sep 2022 Payment: Telstra 353.21 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.90 BankCharges
12 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.90 BankCharges
13 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4AP18973G2668905X) - Fee 2.64 BankCharges
14 Sep 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Newspaper subscription 15.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 Sep 2022 EASTLINK RINGWOOD Card xx2389 - ETAG - VS vehicle 35.00 Travel:nonFBTable
15 Sep 2022 International Tran - Bank charges on international transaction 43.99 BankCharges
15 Sep 2022 CALLHUB.IO CALLHUB Card xx2389 USD - CallHub Software purchased on-line from the US1,466.27 Computer&TechnologyCosts
15 Sep 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 7.50 BankCharges
15 Sep 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 0.88 BankCharges
15 Sep 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 590.48 BankCharges
15 Sep 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 COMMBIZ FEES - D E 0.30 BankCharges
16 Sep 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 17.50 BankCharges
17 Sep 2022 FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD - Bank Fee 11.50 BankCharges
17 Sep 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 66.78 Motor Vehicle: DP
17 Sep 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 109.79 MotorVehicle:DG
17 Sep 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 22.39 MotorVehicle-VM
17 Sep 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 374.20 MotorVehicle:JD
17 Sep 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 220.93 Motor Vehicle:SvB
17 Sep 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 77.27 MotorVehicle:BE
17 Sep 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 29.91 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 Sep 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 112.28 MotorVehicle-VS
19 Sep 2022 INV-70555-R2P5V5 PAYMENT SOLUTION - Photocopier Rental as per Contract 173.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Sep 2022 INV-70555-R2P5V5 PAYMENT SOLUTION - Photocopier Rental as per Contract 321.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
20 Sep 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 318.59 MotorVehicle:DG
20 Sep 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 64.98 MotorVehicle-VM
20 Sep 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 193.81 Motor Vehicle: DP
20 Sep 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 1,085.97 MotorVehicle:JD
20 Sep 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 641.17 Motor Vehicle:SvB
20 Sep 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 224.23 MotorVehicle:BE
20 Sep 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 86.81 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
20 Sep 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 325.84 MotorVehicle-VS
20 Sep 2022 EASTLINK RINGWOOD Card xx2389 - ETAG - VS vehicle 35.00 Travel:nonFBTable
20 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 9H0766220B800752U) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
20 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 58221193PT060160B) - Fee 1.99 BankCharges
20 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 87L59922YF628302R) - Fee 2.28 BankCharges
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 56.40 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 1.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Western Ford 385.00 MotorVehicle:DG
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Citywide 115.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Citywide 62.33 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Sep 2022 Sally van Bragt - Mazda Service 327.70 Motor Vehicle:SvB
21 Sep 2022 Payment: THE DOC SHOP 6.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Sep 2022 C R & E DE LUCA - Catering for Rail Div Delegates 308.50 Entertainment:nonFBTable
21 Sep 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
21 Sep 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 236.50 Entertainment:nonFBTable
21 Sep 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 135.55 MotorVehicle-VS
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 28,715.50 CapitationFees
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Commrity Pty Ltd. 78.65 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Commrity Pty Ltd. 42.35 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 14.96 Entertainment:nonFBTable
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 30.84 Entertainment:nonFBTable
21 Sep 2022 RBTU Members - Hardship payments to striking members 1,614.60 DonationsFinancialAssistanceSponsorships



Date Payee Amount Category
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Geelong Trades Hall Council 212.04 AffiliationFees&Levies
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Geelong Trades Hall Council 106.02 AffiliationFees&Levies
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Geelong Trades Hall Council 106.02 AffiliationFees&Levies
21 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 0W294715H80523123) - Fee 1.88 BankCharges
21 Sep 2022 Payment: COMMERCE PRESS 32,890.00 StockPurchases/PromotionalItems
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 284.90 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
21 Sep 2022 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 10,450.00 AccountingAuditFees
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Western Ford 385.00 MotorVehicle-VS
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 324.38 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Telstra 171.60 Telephones,internet,communication
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Telstra 92.40 Telephones,internet,communication
21 Sep 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,557.33 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
23 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 68L780103X2230609) - Fee 2.90 BankCharges
24 Sep 2022 EASTLINK RINGWOOD Card xx2389 - ETAG - VS vehicle 35.00 Travel:nonFBTable
27 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 1BM54423K87406906) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
28 Sep 2022 OFFICEWORKS - Tray Stand for Accs Dept 15.93 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
29 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 09G01463839147155) - Fee 1.26 BankCharges
29 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 6PV68269XD7112359) - Fee 2.20 BankCharges
29 Sep 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 5.00 BankCharges
29 Sep 2022 Payment: City of Melbourne 1,447.80 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
29 Sep 2022 Payment: City of Melbourne 779.58 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
29 Sep 2022 Ecotech Print 0397 Card xx2389 62.95 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Sep 2022 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
30 Sep 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 30.00 BankCharges
30 Sep 2022 Payment: Bendigo Trades Hall Council 182.33 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Sep 2022 Payment: Bendigo Trades Hall Council 91.16 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Sep 2022 Payment: Bendigo Trades Hall Council 91.16 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Sep 2022 Payment: DXC Integrated Services Victoria Pty Ltd 3,049.32 Insurances&Workcover
30 Sep 2022 Payment: DXC Integrated Services Victoria Pty Ltd 1,524.66 Insurances&Workcover
30 Sep 2022 Payment: DXC Integrated Services Victoria Pty Ltd 1,524.66 Insurances&Workcover
30 Sep 2022 Payment: DXC Integrated Services Victoria Pty Ltd 4,276.23 Insurances&Workcover
30 Sep 2022 Payment: ALP Vic (Victorian Labor) 2,679.77 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Sep 2022 Payment: ALP Vic (Victorian Labor) 6,331.46 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Sep 2022 Payment: ALP Vic (Victorian Labor) 3,068.21 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Sep 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 5,913.34 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Sep 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 2,956.67 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Sep 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 2,956.67 AffiliationFees&Levies
01 Oct 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 28.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Oct 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 40.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Oct 2022 Commonwealth Bank - merchant fees 45.13 BankCharges
03 Oct 2022 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 0.77 BankCharges
04 Oct 2022 COLES - Accounts Mobile Phone sim Card 120.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
05 Oct 2022 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 25.00 Telephones,internet,communication
05 Oct 2022 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 68.50 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
06 Oct 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 26.77 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
06 Oct 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 14.41 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
06 Oct 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 726.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Oct 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 1,057.20 Computer&TechnologyCosts
07 Oct 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 569.26 Computer&TechnologyCosts
07 Oct 2022 Payment: COMMERCE PRESS 2,189.00 StockPurchases/PromotionalItems
07 Oct 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 4,182.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Oct 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 2,252.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Oct 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 1,595.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Oct 2022 Payment: Numera 2,805.00 AccountingAuditFees
07 Oct 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 2,945.99 A4:PayrollTax
07 Oct 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 5,012.96 A4:PayrollTax
07 Oct 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 1,458.59 A4:PayrollTax
08 Oct 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Newspaper subscription 59.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
08 Oct 2022 MEZE TABLE PTY LTD Card xx2389 - Catering for Meeting 90.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
08 Oct 2022 MEZE TABLE PTY LTD Card xx2389 - Catering for Meeting 10.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
08 Oct 2022 ECWID E-COM 760230 Card xx2389 AUD - Software monthly payment online purchase 52.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 Oct 2022 XERO AU - monthly subscription 111.75 Computer&TechnologyCosts
10 Oct 2022 Payment: Telstra 89.99 Telephones,internet,communication
11 Oct 2022 Pegasus - Delegates Meeting - accom 243.60 Travel:nonFBTable
11 Oct 2022 Pegasus - Delegates Meeting - accom 121.80 Travel:nonFBTable
11 Oct 2022 SQ *THE SURFCOAST Card xx2389 75.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
11 Oct 2022 SUSHI HUB ELIZABET Card xx2389 - Delegate training 49.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
11 Oct 2022 Pegasus - Delegates Meeting - accom 243.60 Travel:nonFBTable
12 Oct 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Newspaper subscription 15.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Oct 2022 Payment: Telstra 654.89 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Oct 2022 Payment: Telstra 1,216.23 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Oct 2022 Payment: Telstra 351.09 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Oct 2022 CORPORATE TRAVEL M Card xx2389 - Travel agent fee 9.90 Travel:nonFBTable
12 Oct 2022 WW METRO 30 - Milk for Office 3.80 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Oct 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 677.50 Entertainment:nonFBTable
12 Oct 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 17.90 Entertainment:nonFBTable
12 Oct 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 9.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
12 Oct 2022 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 71.05 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
12 Oct 2022 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 25.00 Telephones,internet,communication
13 Oct 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
14 Oct 2022 Payment: Citywide 144.69 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 Oct 2022 Payment: Citywide 77.91 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 Oct 2022 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 401.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 Oct 2022 Payment: Ballarat Regional Trades & Labour Council 287.43 AffiliationFees&Levies
14 Oct 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 74.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 Oct 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 1.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 Oct 2022 Payment: Bluegum Clothing Co Pty Ltd 4,197.82 StockPurchases/PromotionalItems
14 Oct 2022 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 283.44 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
14 Oct 2022 Payment: Winc Australia Pty Limited 46.20 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 Oct 2022 Payment: DFK Benjamin King Money 880.00 AccountingAuditFees



Date Payee Amount Category
14 Oct 2022 Payment: Corporate Air Vic Pty Ltd 514.80 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 Oct 2022 Payment: Corporate Air Vic Pty Ltd 277.20 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 Oct 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 25.00 BankCharges
14 Oct 2022 Payment: THE DOC SHOP 6.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 Oct 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 3,585.00 AffiliationFees&Levies
14 Oct 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 1,792.50 AffiliationFees&Levies
14 Oct 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 1,792.50 AffiliationFees&Levies
15 Oct 2022 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 2.25 BankCharges
15 Oct 2022 Novotel Ibis Melb Card xx2389 - Delegate training Accom costs 328.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
15 Oct 2022 MEZE TABLE PTY LTD Card xx2389 - Catering for Meeting 43.20 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
17 Oct 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
17 Oct 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 1.32 BankCharges
17 Oct 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 868.12 BankCharges
18 Oct 2022 SUSHI HUB ELIZABET Card xx2389 - Delegate training 49.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
18 Oct 2022 Payment: CFMMEU - National Conference 1,500.00 Entertainment:FBTable
18 Oct 2022 Payment: Australia Asia Worker Links 1,500.00 AffiliationFees&Levies
18 Oct 2022 Pegasus - Delegates Meeting - accom 243.60 Travel:nonFBTable
19 Oct 2022 INV-73045-K1Y9J5 PAYMENT SOLUTION - Konica Minolta Contract 321.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Oct 2022 INV-73045-K1Y9J5 PAYMENT SOLUTION - Konica Minolta Contract 173.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Oct 2022 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 151.85 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Oct 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 149.78 MotorVehicle-VS
19 Oct 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 43.61 Telephones,internet,communication
19 Oct 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 12.00 Travel:nonFBTable
19 Oct 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 3.50 Travel:nonFBTable
19 Oct 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 14.00 Travel:nonFBTable
19 Oct 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 1,005.02 MotorVehicle:JD
19 Oct 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 709.31 MotorVehicle:DG
19 Oct 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 299.35 Motor Vehicle: DP
19 Oct 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 53.95 MotorVehicle-VM
19 Oct 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 782.55 Motor Vehicle:SvB
19 Oct 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 277.13 MotorVehicle:BE
19 Oct 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 573.83 MotorVehicle-VS
20 Oct 2022 SP SWEET MICKIE ME Card xx2389 - Covid sweets for staff 60.40 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Oct 2022 Payment: ATO 11,202.00 FringeBenefitsTax
24 Oct 2022 Payment: Australia Post 297.70 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
25 Oct 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 1,380.87 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 Oct 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 690.44 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 Oct 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 690.44 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 Oct 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 15.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 Oct 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.74 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 Oct 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.74 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 Oct 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 181.69 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 Oct 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 90.85 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 Oct 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 90.85 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 Oct 2022 Payment: TUEF PET 2,160.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
25 Oct 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 74.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 Oct 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 1.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 Oct 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,557.33 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
26 Oct 2022 Payment: CAITLIN BROWN 55.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Oct 2022 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 3.55 BankCharges
31 Oct 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
01 Nov 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 65.00 BankCharges
02 Nov 2022 Commonwealth Bank - merchant fees 53.07 BankCharges
02 Nov 2022 AUSPOST - Postage - bill total is 364.75, but 67.05 credit used from Aust post account and remaining $297.70 paid by direct debit67.05 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
04 Nov 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 28.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
04 Nov 2022 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 66.50 AffiliationFees&Levies
04 Nov 2022 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 33.25 AffiliationFees&Levies
04 Nov 2022 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 33.25 AffiliationFees&Levies
04 Nov 2022 Payment: Bluegum Clothing Co Pty Ltd 1,722.05 StockPurchases/PromotionalItems
04 Nov 2022 Darren Melbourne 5.00 BankCharges
04 Nov 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 32,302.60 CapitationFees
04 Nov 2022 Payment: Bluegum Clothing Co Pty Ltd 18,609.25 StockPurchases/PromotionalItems
04 Nov 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 48.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
05 Nov 2022 Dial-a-Stamp - Certification Stamp for Vik 58.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
05 Nov 2022 Boreks Shop - Catering for Meeting, machine could not produce receipt File note made 48.05 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
05 Nov 2022 SUSHI HUB ELIZABET Card xx2389 - Delegate training 16.60 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
05 Nov 2022 Dial-a-Stamp - Certification Stamps for Amanda 114.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet

07 Nov 2022
State Revenue Office (Payroll Tax) - Payroll tax
Oct 22 does not meet threshold for mental health levy 5,055.64 A4:PayrollTax

07 Nov 2022

State Revenue Office (Payroll Tax) - Payroll tax
Oct 22 does not meet threshold for mental health levy

1,855.79 A4:PayrollTax

07 Nov 2022

State Revenue Office (Payroll Tax) - Payroll tax
Oct 22 does not meet threshold for mental health levy

2,967.34 A4:PayrollTax

07 Nov 2022 Payment: Telstra 89.99 Telephones,internet,communication
08 Nov 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 25.94 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
08 Nov 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 13.97 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
08 Nov 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 713.05 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Nov 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Newspaper subscription 59.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Nov 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 27.70 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
09 Nov 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 49.95 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Nov 2022 Payment: CAITLIN BROWN 49.20 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Nov 2022 GEEMAZ MANAGEMENT Card xx5089 - Service for Sally's Mazda 550.05 Motor Vehicle:SvB
10 Nov 2022 XERO - Xero Software monthly fee 111.75 Computer&TechnologyCosts
10 Nov 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 5.00 BankCharges



Date Payee Amount Category
10 Nov 2022 ECWID E-COM 760230 Card xx2389 AUD - Software monthly payment online purchase 52.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 Nov 2022 OFFICEWORKS - Office supplies 291.41 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 Nov 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,557.33 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
11 Nov 2022 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 291.91 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
11 Nov 2022 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 1,008.70 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 Nov 2022 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 543.14 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 Nov 2022 Payment: Gordon Legal 23,436.05 Legal Fees
11 Nov 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 45.00 BankCharges
11 Nov 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 2,254.26 Computer&TechnologyCosts
11 Nov 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 1,213.83 Computer&TechnologyCosts
11 Nov 2022 Payment: THE DOC SHOP 6.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 Nov 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 1,380.87 Computer&TechnologyCosts
11 Nov 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 690.44 Computer&TechnologyCosts
11 Nov 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 690.44 Computer&TechnologyCosts
11 Nov 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 15.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
11 Nov 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.74 Computer&TechnologyCosts
11 Nov 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.74 Computer&TechnologyCosts
11 Nov 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 181.69 Computer&TechnologyCosts
11 Nov 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 90.85 Computer&TechnologyCosts
11 Nov 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 90.85 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 Nov 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Newspaper subscription 15.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 Nov 2022 Payment: Telstra 654.89 Telephones,internet,communication
14 Nov 2022 Payment: Telstra 1,216.23 Telephones,internet,communication
14 Nov 2022 Payment: Telstra 346.01 Telephones,internet,communication
15 Nov 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 597.08 BankCharges
15 Nov 2022 SP SWEET MICKIE ME Card xx2389 - Covid sweets for staff 62.40 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
15 Nov 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 0.44 BankCharges
15 Nov 2022 EASTLINK RINGWOOD Card xx2389 - ETAG - VS vehicle 35.00 Travel:nonFBTable
16 Nov 2022 Payment: Carol Saunders - Expense Reimbursement 187.20 Car parking
16 Nov 2022 Payment: Carol Saunders - Expense Reimbursement 100.80 Car parking
16 Nov 2022 Hardship - Hardship Payments 387.60 DonationsFinancialAssistanceSponsorships
16 Nov 2022 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 25.00 Telephones,internet,communication
17 Nov 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 43.61 Telephones,internet,communication
17 Nov 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 3.50 Travel:nonFBTable
17 Nov 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 7.00 Travel:nonFBTable
17 Nov 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 7.00 Travel:nonFBTable
17 Nov 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 3.50 Travel:nonFBTable
18 Nov 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
21 Nov 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 797.28 MotorVehicle:DG
21 Nov 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 316.86 Motor Vehicle: DP
21 Nov 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 2.19 MotorVehicle-VM
21 Nov 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 1,001.00 MotorVehicle:JD
21 Nov 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 321.19 MotorVehicle:BE
21 Nov 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 714.83 Motor Vehicle:SvB
21 Nov 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 324.03 MotorVehicle-VS
21 Nov 2022 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 0.69 BankCharges
21 Nov 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 5,913.34 AffiliationFees&Levies
21 Nov 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 2,956.67 AffiliationFees&Levies
21 Nov 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 2,956.67 AffiliationFees&Levies
23 Nov 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
23 Nov 2022 Payment: Winc Australia Pty Limited 428.79 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Nov 2022 Payment: Winc Australia Pty Limited 548.17 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Nov 2022 Payment: ARMA (Winc Debt Collection) 129.41 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Nov 2022 Payment: Winc Australia Pty Limited 101.46 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
24 Nov 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
24 Nov 2022 CALLHUB.IO CALLHUB Card xx2389 USD - CallHub Software purchased online 375.37 Computer&TechnologyCosts
24 Nov 2022 International Tran - Bank charges on international transaction 11.26 BankCharges
24 Nov 2022 INV-73045-K1Y9J5 PAYMENT SOLUTION - Konica Minolta Contract 321.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
24 Nov 2022 INV-73045-K1Y9J5 PAYMENT SOLUTION - Konica Minolta Contract 173.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
24 Nov 2022 Payment: Australia Post 1,185.78 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
24 Nov 2022 International Tran - Bank charges on international transaction 45.57 BankCharges
24 Nov 2022 CALLHUB.IO CALLHUB Card xx2389 USD - CallHub Software purchased online 1,519.06 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 Nov 2022 GFM*GoFundMe One l Card xx5089 - GoFundMe Donation re Robert Schuller 500.00 DonationsFinancialAssistanceSponsorships
25 Nov 2022 GFM*GoFundMe One l Card xx5089 - GoFundMe Charge 5.00 BankCharges
25 Nov 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 45.00 BankCharges
26 Nov 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 28.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
28 Nov 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
29 Nov 2022 RAIL TRAM AND BUS UNION - Postage 11.98 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
30 Nov 2022 Payment: Greater Western Water 120.19 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Nov 2022 Payment: Greater Western Water 64.72 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Nov 2022 Payment: Greater Western Water 57.97 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Nov 2022 Payment: Greater Western Water 31.21 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Nov 2022 Payment: Greater Western Water 150.54 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Nov 2022 Payment: Western Ford 502.13 MotorVehicle:JD
30 Nov 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 1,076.28 Computer&TechnologyCosts
30 Nov 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 579.53 Computer&TechnologyCosts
30 Nov 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 371.25 Computer&TechnologyCosts
30 Nov 2022 10 RTBU CommBiz - Flowers for Member funeral 126.90 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Nov 2022 Payment: JOE DENNIS 96.66 Travel:nonFBTable
30 Nov 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 74.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Nov 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 1.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Nov 2022 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 32,549.00 CapitationFees
30 Nov 2022 Payment: VicRoads 78.05 MotorVehicle-VM
30 Nov 2022 Payment: VicRoads 125.50 MotorVehicle-VM
30 Nov 2022 Payment: VicRoads 12.55 MotorVehicle-VM
30 Nov 2022 Payment: VicRoads 2.50 MotorVehicle-VM
30 Nov 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 661.32 Computer&TechnologyCosts
30 Nov 2022 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 174.87 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
30 Nov 2022 Payment: Winc Australia Pty Limited 164.45 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Nov 2022 Payment: Citywide 115.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet



Date Payee Amount Category
30 Nov 2022 Payment: Citywide 62.33 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Nov 2022 Payment: VicRoads 78.05 Motor Vehicle:SvB
30 Nov 2022 Payment: VicRoads 125.50 Motor Vehicle:SvB
30 Nov 2022 Payment: VicRoads 12.55 Motor Vehicle:SvB
30 Nov 2022 Payment: VicRoads 2.50 Motor Vehicle:SvB
30 Nov 2022 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 320.80 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Nov 2022 Payment: City of Melbourne 1,447.80 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Nov 2022 Payment: City of Melbourne 779.58 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Dec 2022 Commonwealth Bank - merchant fees 36.51 BankCharges
03 Dec 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 48.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Dec 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 3,804.56 A4:PayrollTax
07 Dec 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 6,527.54 A4:PayrollTax
07 Dec 2022 Payment: State Revenue Office 1,930.60 A4:PayrollTax
07 Dec 2022 CBA - Bank charge for statement fee 2.50 BankCharges
07 Dec 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 101.50 Travel:nonFBTable
07 Dec 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 7.00 Travel:nonFBTable
07 Dec 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 3.50 Travel:nonFBTable
07 Dec 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 3.50 Travel:nonFBTable
07 Dec 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 3.50 Travel:nonFBTable
07 Dec 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 43.61 Telephones,internet,communication
07 Dec 2022 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 24.58 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
07 Dec 2022 EASTLINK RINGWOOD Card xx2389 - ETAG - VS vehicle 35.00 Travel:nonFBTable
07 Dec 2022 FWC - Court Document Matter # U2022/1431 77.80 Legal Fees
08 Dec 2022 Payment: BRYAN EVANS - Expense Reimbursement 50.00 Travel:nonFBTable
08 Dec 2022 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 69.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
08 Dec 2022 Payment: Telstra 89.99 Telephones,internet,communication
08 Dec 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Newspaper subscription 59.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
08 Dec 2022 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 1,870.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 4,254.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 2,290.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Dec 2022 Payment: THE DOC SHOP 6.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Western Ford 500.01 MotorVehicle:JD
09 Dec 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 50.00 BankCharges
09 Dec 2022 Payment: TUEF PET 132.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 1,008.70 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 543.14 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Dec 2022 ECWID E-COM 760230 Card xx2389 AUD - Software monthly payment online purchase 52.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Gordon Legal 6,220.50 Legal Fees
09 Dec 2022 Payment: ALP Vic (Victorian Labor) 2,679.77 AffiliationFees&Levies
09 Dec 2022 Payment: ALP Vic (Victorian Labor) 6,331.46 AffiliationFees&Levies
09 Dec 2022 Payment: ALP Vic (Victorian Labor) 3,068.21 AffiliationFees&Levies
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 320.80 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,557.33 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 82.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 165.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 10.82 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 1,146.20 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 82.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 165.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 10.82 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Cititec Systems 0.01 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 1,405.72 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 702.87 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 702.87 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 15.77 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.89 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.89 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 184.97 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 92.48 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 92.48 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 Dec 2022 Payment: JOST CONSULTANCY PTY LTD 1,073.60 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Citywide 115.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Dec 2022 Payment: Citywide 62.33 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 Dec 2022 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 3.16 BankCharges
12 Dec 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 29.28 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Dec 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 15.77 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Dec 2022 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 818.66 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Dec 2022 Payment: Telstra 654.89 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Dec 2022 Payment: Telstra 1,216.23 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Dec 2022 Payment: Telstra 346.01 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Dec 2022 XERO AU 111.75 Computer&TechnologyCosts
13 Dec 2022 OFFICEWORKS - Office supplies 557.95 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 Dec 2022 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Newspaper subscription 15.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 Dec 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 1,240.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
14 Dec 2022 Payment: JOE DENNIS 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
14 Dec 2022 COSTCO WHOLESALE A Card xx2389 - BBQ supplies for Egate meeting 130.92 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
14 Dec 2022 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 0.77 BankCharges
14 Dec 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
14 Dec 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 60.00 MotorVehicle-VS
14 Dec 2022 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 153.70 Telephones,internet,communication
14 Dec 2022 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 25.00 Telephones,internet,communication
15 Dec 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 1.76 BankCharges
15 Dec 2022 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 611.16 BankCharges
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Geelong Trades Hall Council 212.04 AffiliationFees&Levies
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Geelong Trades Hall Council 106.02 AffiliationFees&Levies
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Geelong Trades Hall Council 106.02 AffiliationFees&Levies
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 4,433.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 2,387.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Dec 2022 WW METRO-350 QUEEN Card xx2389 - Soap for bathrooms 11.88 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet



Date Payee Amount Category
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 1,405.72 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 702.87 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 702.87 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 15.77 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.89 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.89 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 184.97 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 92.48 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 92.48 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Rail to Tram 95.45 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Bendigo Trades Hall Council 182.33 AffiliationFees&Levies
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Bendigo Trades Hall Council 91.16 AffiliationFees&Levies
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Bendigo Trades Hall Council 91.16 AffiliationFees&Levies
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Hunterlink 1,320.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Dec 2022 WOOLWORTHS - Supplies for meeting 56.70 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Gordon Legal 3,669.60 Legal Fees
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 3,585.00 AffiliationFees&Levies
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 1,792.50 AffiliationFees&Levies
16 Dec 2022 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 1,792.50 AffiliationFees&Levies
16 Dec 2022 BWS - beverages 208.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
19 Dec 2022 INV-77722-Q1M2R2 PAYMENT SOLUTION - Konica Minolta 321.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Dec 2022 INV-77722-Q1M2R2 PAYMENT SOLUTION - Konica Minolta 173.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Dec 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 627.91 MotorVehicle:DG
19 Dec 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 639.70 Motor Vehicle: DP
19 Dec 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 2.19 MotorVehicle-VM
19 Dec 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 1,655.98 MotorVehicle:JD
19 Dec 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 734.33 Motor Vehicle:SvB
19 Dec 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 344.65 MotorVehicle:BE
19 Dec 2022 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 705.53 MotorVehicle-VS
21 Dec 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 2,450.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Dec 2022 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 1,582.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Dec 2022 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 220.87 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
23 Dec 2022 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 27.50 BankCharges
23 Dec 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 89.70 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Dec 2022 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 1.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Dec 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 1,970.05 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Dec 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 3,658.64 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Dec 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 460.05 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Dec 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 854.39 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Dec 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 1,970.05 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Dec 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 3,658.64 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Dec 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 460.05 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Dec 2022 Payment: TeskaCarson 854.39 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
23 Dec 2022 WW METRO-350 QUEEN Card xx2389 - Supplies for Women's Meeting 17.70 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
23 Dec 2022 WW METRO-350 QUEEN Card xx2389 - Supplies for Women's Meeting 15.26 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
24 Dec 2022 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 28.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
24 Dec 2022 Hotel at Booking.c Card xx2389 - Delegates Meeting JD stay Mildura 200.00 Travel:nonFBTable
24 Dec 2022 EETHICALJOBS - Ad for Accounts Administrator 154.00 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
24 Dec 2022 Hotel at Booking.c Card xx2389 - Delegates Meeting JD stay Lakes Entrance 167.00 Travel:nonFBTable
28 Dec 2022 Payment: Australia Post 1,118.88 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
30 Dec 2022 SEEK - Ad for Accounts Administrator 412.50 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
Total 2,137,912.30
Total 2,137,912.30



Account Transactions
AUSTRALIAN RAIL TRAM & BUS INDUSTRY UNION VICTORIA
For the period 1 January 2023 to 31 May 2023
Cash Basis

Date Payee Amount Category
02 Jan 2023 Commonwealth Bank - merchant fees 47.70 BankCharges
06 Jan 2023 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 0.69 BankCharges
06 Jan 2023 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 35.00 BankCharges
10 Jan 2023 XERO AU - Xero Subscription 111.75 Computer&TechnologyCosts
11 Jan 2023 Payment: Telstra 89.99 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Jan 2023 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 30,605.30 CapitationFees
12 Jan 2023 NORTHCOTE FLOWERS Card xx2389 200.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Jan 2023 Payment: State Revenue Office 3,065.55 A4:PayrollTax
12 Jan 2023 Payment: State Revenue Office 5,149.91 A4:PayrollTax
12 Jan 2023 Payment: State Revenue Office 1,856.35 A4:PayrollTax
12 Jan 2023 Payment: Telstra 654.89 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Jan 2023 Payment: Telstra 1,216.23 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Jan 2023 Payment: Telstra 14.96 Telephones,internet,communication
13 Jan 2023 Melton FLowers - Flowers 83.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
13 Jan 2023 ECWID E-COM 760230 Card xx2389 AUD - Software monthly payment online purchase 58.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Jan 2023 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 609.84 BankCharges
16 Jan 2023 TRANS FEES-0002826 COMMBIZ FEES - D E 0.30 BankCharges
16 Jan 2023 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 0.88 BankCharges
16 Jan 2023 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 26.77 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Jan 2023 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 14.41 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Jan 2023 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 694.20 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 Jan 2023 GEEMAZ MANAGEMENT Card xx5089 - Service for Sally's Vehicle 289.80 Motor Vehicle:SvB
18 Jan 2023 INV-80088-K9L6Y1 PAYMENT SOLUTION - Konica Minolta Contract - 0.65 321.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 Jan 2023 INV-80088-K9L6Y1 PAYMENT SOLUTION - Konica Minolta Contract - 0.35 173.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Jan 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 708.36 MotorVehicle:DG
19 Jan 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 2.19 MotorVehicle-VM
19 Jan 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 205.04 MotorVehicle-VM
19 Jan 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 574.75 Motor Vehicle: DP
19 Jan 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 908.75 MotorVehicle:JD
19 Jan 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 484.33 MotorVehicle-VS
19 Jan 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 567.70 Motor Vehicle:SvB
19 Jan 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 311.02 MotorVehicle:BE
19 Jan 2023 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Newspaper subscription 59.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Jan 2023 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
20 Jan 2023 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 17.50 BankCharges
24 Jan 2023 Payment: ATO 9,248.00 FringeBenefitsTax
24 Jan 2023 Payment: Australia Post 698.27 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
25 Jan 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 440.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 Jan 2023 Payment: Gordon Legal 2,445.41 Legal Fees
25 Jan 2023 Payment: Ballarat Regional Trades & Labour Council 353.76 AffiliationFees&Levies
25 Jan 2023 Payment: Winc Australia Pty Limited 1,475.74 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 Jan 2023 Payment: Winc Australia Pty Limited 12.99 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 Jan 2023 Payment: VicRoads 312.20 MotorVehicle-VS
25 Jan 2023 Payment: VicRoads 502.00 MotorVehicle-VS
25 Jan 2023 Payment: VicRoads 50.20 MotorVehicle-VS
25 Jan 2023 Payment: Commrity Pty Ltd. 78.65 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 Jan 2023 Payment: Commrity Pty Ltd. 42.35 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 Jan 2023 Payment: Citywide 144.69 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 Jan 2023 Payment: Citywide 77.91 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 Jan 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 8,140.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 Jan 2023 Mailchimp 126.65 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 Jan 2023 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 1,008.70 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 Jan 2023 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 543.14 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
28 Jan 2023 Mailchimp 144.63 Computer&TechnologyCosts
01 Feb 2023 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
01 Feb 2023 RAIL TRAM AND BUS UNION - Office Costs 125.30 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Feb 2023 RAIL TRAM AND BUS UNION - Office Costs milk 31.99 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Feb 2023 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 43.61 Telephones,internet,communication
01 Feb 2023 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 15.00 Travel:nonFBTable
01 Feb 2023 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 25.00 Telephones,internet,communication
01 Feb 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 23.94 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Feb 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 13.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Feb 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 2,799.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
01 Feb 2023 Payment: BRYAN EVANS - Expense Reimbursement 30.00 Travel:nonFBTable
01 Feb 2023 Payment: JOE DENNIS 100.00 Telephones,internet,communication
01 Feb 2023 Payment: JOE DENNIS 56.41 MotorVehicle:JD
02 Feb 2023 Commonwealth Bank - merchant fees 60.27 BankCharges
02 Feb 2023 CBA - Restore balance 2.54 BankCharges
02 Feb 2023 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 66.50 AffiliationFees&Levies
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 33.25 AffiliationFees&Levies
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 33.25 AffiliationFees&Levies
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 120.78 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Feb 2023 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 3.16 BankCharges
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 1,306.55 Travel:nonFBTable
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 545.05 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 272.53 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 272.53 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,193.50 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 596.75 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 596.75 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Product Dynamics 14,025.00 StockPurchases/PromotionalItems
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Product Dynamics 1,184.59 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Product Dynamics 85.64 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Product Dynamics 115.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 3,153.87 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,576.94 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
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03 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,576.94 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 2,322.38 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,161.19 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,161.19 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Feb 2023 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 5,500.00 AccountingAuditFees
03 Feb 2023 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 2,750.00 AccountingAuditFees
03 Feb 2023 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 2,750.00 AccountingAuditFees
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 74.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 1.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 29,379.90 CapitationFees
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 316.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 2,703.94 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 901.32 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 5,720.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Christom Pty Ltd 753.61 Computer&TechnologyCosts
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Christom Pty Ltd 405.79 Computer&TechnologyCosts
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 242.00 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 660.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Feb 2023 Payment: Western Ford 619.50 MotorVehicle:DG
03 Feb 2023 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 35.00 BankCharges
03 Feb 2023 JOE DENNIS - Accomodation 185.00 Travel:nonFBTable
04 Feb 2023 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 1.60 BankCharges
07 Feb 2023 Telstra - BILL # 2576827600 23/2/21 PAID DIRECT AND BY DIRECT DEBIT 89.99 Telephones,internet,communication
07 Feb 2023 Payment: State Revenue Office 3,797.54 A4:PayrollTax
07 Feb 2023 Payment: State Revenue Office 5,074.87 A4:PayrollTax
07 Feb 2023 Payment: State Revenue Office 2,684.43 A4:PayrollTax
08 Feb 2023 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Newspaper subscription 59.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
08 Feb 2023 ECWID E-COM 760230 Card xx2389 AUD - Software monthly payment online purchase 58.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
08 Feb 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
08 Feb 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
08 Feb 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 18.40 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Feb 2023 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 23.43 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Feb 2023 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 12.61 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
09 Feb 2023 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 607.34 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 Feb 2023 XERO AU - Xero Subscription 111.75 Computer&TechnologyCosts
10 Feb 2023 RAIL TRAM AND BUS UNION 24.20 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 Feb 2023 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
13 Feb 2023 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
13 Feb 2023 Payment: Telstra 654.89 Telephones,internet,communication
13 Feb 2023 Payment: Telstra 1,216.23 Telephones,internet,communication
13 Feb 2023 Payment: Telstra 107.99 Telephones,internet,communication
14 Feb 2023 RTBu - Rail Div 132.99 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
15 Feb 2023 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 0.66 BankCharges
15 Feb 2023 Payment: BRYAN EVANS - Expense Reimbursement 50.00 Travel:nonFBTable
15 Feb 2023 Payment: DARREN GALEA - Expense Reimbursement 48.00 MotorVehicle:DG
15 Feb 2023 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 606.98 BankCharges
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 1,086.00 MotorVehicle:DG
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 1,086.00 Motor Vehicle: DP
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 1,086.00 MotorVehicle:JD
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 1,086.00 MotorVehicle-VS
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 724.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 1,086.00 Motor Vehicle:SvB
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 1,086.00 MotorVehicle:BE
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 362.00 Car parking
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 82.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 82.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 627.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 33.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 165.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 165.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 10.82 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 10.82 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 21.12 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 465.08 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 67.30 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 1,540.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 235.80 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Feb 2023 Payment: VicRoads 312.20 MotorVehicle:JD
16 Feb 2023 Payment: VicRoads 502.00 MotorVehicle:JD
16 Feb 2023 Payment: VicRoads 50.20 MotorVehicle:JD
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 9,567.47 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 4,783.74 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 4,783.74 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
16 Feb 2023 Payment: City of Melbourne 1,447.80 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Feb 2023 Payment: City of Melbourne 779.58 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 1,008.70 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 543.14 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Ballarat Regional Trades & Labour Council 100.00 Entertainment:FBTable
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Ballarat Regional Trades & Labour Council 1,500.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 4,400.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 74.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 1.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Feb 2023 Payment: VicRoads 312.20 MotorVehicle:DG
16 Feb 2023 Payment: VicRoads 502.00 MotorVehicle:DG
16 Feb 2023 Payment: VicRoads 50.20 MotorVehicle:DG
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Corporate Air Vic Pty Ltd 514.80 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Corporate Air Vic Pty Ltd 277.20 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Feb 2023 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 7.50 BankCharges
16 Feb 2023 Payment: THE DOC SHOP 6.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 2,022.26 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Citywide 115.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Citywide 62.33 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
16 Feb 2023 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 340.62 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery



16 Feb 2023 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 81.15 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
17 Feb 2023 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 47.50 BankCharges
17 Feb 2023 RAIL TRAM AND BUS UNION - Carpet cleanin 1,509.95 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
20 Feb 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 2.19 MotorVehicle-VM
20 Feb 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 786.99 Motor Vehicle: DP
20 Feb 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 393.35 MotorVehicle:DG
20 Feb 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 522.87 MotorVehicle:JD
20 Feb 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 143.85 MotorVehicle-VS
20 Feb 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 220.29 MotorVehicle:BE
20 Feb 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 459.11 Motor Vehicle:SvB
21 Feb 2023 RAIL TRAM AND BUS UNION - repayment of Exp Claim that bounced 16/2/23 48.00 Sundry Expenses
21 Feb 2023 INV-82467-K6J5S2 PAYMENT SOLUTION - Rental Photocopier 321.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Feb 2023 INV-82467-K6J5S2 PAYMENT SOLUTION 173.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Feb 2023 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 14.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
21 Feb 2023 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 4.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
22 Feb 2023 C R & E DE LUCA - Catering for Rail Div Delegates 420.00 Entertainment:nonFBTable
22 Feb 2023 Payment: BRYAN EVANS - Expense Reimbursement 30.00 Travel:nonFBTable
22 Feb 2023 Payment: DARREN GALEA - Expense Reimbursement 96.80 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
22 Feb 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 100.00 Travel:FBTable
23 Feb 2023 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
23 Feb 2023 RAIL TRAM AND BUS UNION 39.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
24 Feb 2023 Payment: Australia Post 1,348.49 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
24 Feb 2023 OFFICEWORKS - Office supplies - car Log Books 477.98 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 Feb 2023 BWS - beverages 58.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
25 Feb 2023 WW METRO-350 QUEEN Card xx2389 - Supplies for Meeting 21.70 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
26 Feb 2023 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
28 Feb 2023 Mailchimp 148.26 Computer&TechnologyCosts
28 Feb 2023 ANTHONYS FLORIST Card xx2389 - staff member flowers for get well 50.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
28 Feb 2023 RAIL TRAM AND BUS UNION - Food ordered in for meeting 144.88 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
01 Mar 2023 RAIL TRAM AND BUS UNION - repayment of Exp Claim that bounced 16/2/23 96.80 Sundry Expenses
01 Mar 2023 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 0.77 BankCharges
01 Mar 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 9.80 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Mar 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 30.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
01 Mar 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 100.00 Travel:FBTable
02 Mar 2023 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 2.50 BankCharges
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 189.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 1,405.72 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 702.87 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 702.87 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 15.77 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.89 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 7.89 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 184.97 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 92.48 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 92.48 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 320.80 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 1,008.70 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 543.14 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Greater Western Water 120.19 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Greater Western Water 64.71 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Greater Western Water 57.98 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Greater Western Water 31.22 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Greater Western Water 201.74 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Mar 2023 Payment: VicRoads 312.20 MotorVehicle-VM
02 Mar 2023 Payment: VicRoads 502.00 MotorVehicle-VM
02 Mar 2023 Payment: VicRoads 50.20 MotorVehicle-VM
02 Mar 2023 Payment: VicRoads 78.05 Motor Vehicle:SvB
02 Mar 2023 Payment: VicRoads 125.50 Motor Vehicle:SvB
02 Mar 2023 Payment: VicRoads 12.55 Motor Vehicle:SvB
02 Mar 2023 Payment: VicRoads 2.50 Motor Vehicle:SvB
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 82.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 627.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 165.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 104.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 27.06 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 465.08 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 10.82 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 82.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 33.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 165.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 10.82 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 1,432.44 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 716.22 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 716.22 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 16.07 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 8.04 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 8.04 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 188.47 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 94.24 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 94.24 Computer&TechnologyCosts
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 137.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 137.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
02 Mar 2023 Payment: VicRoads 78.05 MotorVehicle-VM
02 Mar 2023 Payment: VicRoads 125.50 MotorVehicle-VM
02 Mar 2023 Payment: VicRoads 12.55 MotorVehicle-VM
02 Mar 2023 Payment: VicRoads 2.50 MotorVehicle-VM
02 Mar 2023 Payment: State Revenue Office 8,575.05 A4:PayrollTax
02 Mar 2023 Payment: State Revenue Office 2,191.46 A4:PayrollTax
02 Mar 2023 Payment: State Revenue Office 3,721.96 A4:PayrollTax
02 Mar 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,609.30 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 Mar 2023 Commonwealth Bank - merchant fees 61.37 BankCharges
03 Mar 2023 AUSPOST 717.08 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 Mar 2023 (T) DE RET FEE - Bank Charge 40.00 BankCharges



08 Mar 2023 ECWID E-COM 760230 Card xx2389 AUD - Software monthly payment online purchase 58.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
08 Mar 2023 Payment: JOE DENNIS 17.10 Travel:nonFBTable
08 Mar 2023 Payment: JOE DENNIS 19.60 Travel:nonFBTable
08 Mar 2023 Payment: JOE DENNIS 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
08 Mar 2023 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Newspaper subscription 59.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 Mar 2023 Payment: Xero Australia Pty Ltd 111.75 Computer&TechnologyCosts
10 Mar 2023 C R & E DE LUCA - Catering for Rail Div Delegates 374.50 Entertainment:nonFBTable
10 Mar 2023 C R & E DE LUCA - Catering for Rail Div Delegates 311.10 Entertainment:nonFBTable
11 Mar 2023 Boreks Shop - Financial Governance Training 45.10 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
14 Mar 2023 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 25.94 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 Mar 2023 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 13.97 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 Mar 2023 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 705.64 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
14 Mar 2023 Payment: Geelong Trades Hall Council 950.00 DonationsFinancialAssistanceSponsorships
15 Mar 2023 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 613.80 BankCharges
15 Mar 2023 Telstra 171.74 Telephones,internet,communication
15 Mar 2023 Telstra 92.48 Telephones,internet,communication
15 Mar 2023 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 4.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
15 Mar 2023 Payment: Telstra 0.01 Telephones,internet,communication
15 Mar 2023 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 1.10 BankCharges
15 Mar 2023 Telstra 171.60 Telephones,internet,communication
15 Mar 2023 Telstra 92.40 Telephones,internet,communication
15 Mar 2023 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 25.00 Telephones,internet,communication
15 Mar 2023 Payment: Telstra 654.89 Telephones,internet,communication
15 Mar 2023 Payment: Telstra 1,216.23 Telephones,internet,communication
15 Mar 2023 Payment: Telstra 107.99 Telephones,internet,communication
15 Mar 2023 VicRoads 229.27 MotorVehicle:DG
15 Mar 2023 VicRoads 366.05 MotorVehicle:DG
15 Mar 2023 VicRoads 36.60 MotorVehicle:DG
15 Mar 2023 VicRoads 229.27 MotorVehicle:BE
15 Mar 2023 VicRoads 366.05 MotorVehicle:BE
15 Mar 2023 VicRoads 36.60 MotorVehicle:BE
15 Mar 2023 OFFICEWORKS - Toilet Paper and Tissues 418.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
15 Mar 2023 STAFFING GROUP PTY LTD 2,238.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
15 Mar 2023 MANTRA TRARALGON Card xx2389 - Travel JD Traralagon 239.00 Travel:nonFBTable
15 Mar 2023 City of Port Phillip 2,262.33 RentalCostsKingsWay-Suite 1.01
15 Mar 2023 City of Port Phillip 2,262.33 RentalCostsKingsway-Suite 1.02
15 Mar 2023 VicRoads 201.75 MotorVehicle:MMTram
15 Mar 2023 VicRoads 322.12 MotorVehicle:MMTram
15 Mar 2023 VicRoads 32.21 MotorVehicle:MMTram
15 Mar 2023 VicRoads 27.51 MotorVehicle-VS
15 Mar 2023 VicRoads 43.93 MotorVehicle-VS
15 Mar 2023 VicRoads 4.40 MotorVehicle-VS
16 Mar 2023 Squarespace 38.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 Mar 2023 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 14.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 1,432.44 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 716.22 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 716.22 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 16.07 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 8.04 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 8.04 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 188.47 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 94.24 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2023 Payment: Integrated Systems Solutions 94.24 Computer&TechnologyCosts
17 Mar 2023 Payment: ACTU 1,265.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
17 Mar 2023 Payment: ACTU 1,265.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
17 Mar 2023 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 321.17 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
17 Mar 2023 Payment: Commrity Pty Ltd. 78.65 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 Mar 2023 Payment: Commrity Pty Ltd. 42.35 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 Mar 2023 Payment: THE DOC SHOP 6.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 Mar 2023 Payment: Gordon Legal 1,611.94 Legal Fees
17 Mar 2023 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 89.70 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 Mar 2023 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 1.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 Mar 2023 CBA - Bank Charge DDR FEE 37.50 BankCharges
17 Mar 2023 MANTRA TRARALGON Card xx2389 - Travel JD Traralagon 87.00 Travel:nonFBTable
17 Mar 2023 Payment: ACTU 1,290.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
17 Mar 2023 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 34,582.90 CapitationFees
17 Mar 2023 Payment: THE DOC SHOP 6.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 Mar 2023 Payment: THE DOC SHOP 110.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 Mar 2023 Payment: THE DOC SHOP 5.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 Mar 2023 ADOBE - Computer Software 871.07 Computer&TechnologyCosts
20 Mar 2023 FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD - DP: FUEL 458.66 Motor Vehicle: DP
20 Mar 2023 FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD - VM: FUEL 2.19 MotorVehicle-VM
20 Mar 2023 FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD - DG: FUEL 561.17 MotorVehicle:DG
20 Mar 2023 FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD - JD: FUEL 1,020.02 MotorVehicle:JD
20 Mar 2023 FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD - VS: FUEL 302.62 MotorVehicle-VS
20 Mar 2023 FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD - BE: FUEL 143.59 MotorVehicle:BE
20 Mar 2023 FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD - SvB: FUEL 445.08 Motor Vehicle:SvB
20 Mar 2023 Konica Minolta Business Solutions - Konica Minolta Printer Rental 321.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
20 Mar 2023 Konica Minolta Business Solutions - Konica Minolta Printer Rental 173.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
20 Mar 2023 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 1.60 BankCharges
22 Mar 2023 Payment: Matthew Purcell - Expense Reimbursement 118.78 Motor Vehicle: MP
22 Mar 2023 Payment: Matthew Purcell - Expense Reimbursement 40.00 Motor Vehicle: MP
22 Mar 2023 Payment: Matthew Purcell - Expense Reimbursement 16.00 Motor Vehicle: MP
22 Mar 2023 Payment: Matthew Purcell - Expense Reimbursement 13.00 Motor Vehicle: MP
22 Mar 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 100.00 Travel:FBTable
25 Mar 2023 Boreks Shop - Rail Governance Training Lunch 40.10 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
25 Mar 2023 SUSHI HUB ELIZABET Card xx2389 - Rail Governance Training Lunch 87.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
28 Mar 2023 Mailchimp 150.70 Computer&TechnologyCosts
28 Mar 2023 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 1.16 BankCharges
28 Mar 2023 SUSHI HUB ELIZABET Card xx2389 - Delegate training 42.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
28 Mar 2023 Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd - Parking for Jeff Ford 95.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
28 Mar 2023 Boreks Shop - Delegate training 105.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
29 Mar 2023 Payment: Veriu 203.00 Travel:nonFBTable



29 Mar 2023 Payment: Matthew Purcell - Expense Reimbursement 127.26 Motor Vehicle: MP
29 Mar 2023 Payment: JOE DENNIS 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
29 Mar 2023 Payment: DARREN GALEA - Expense Reimbursement 240.68 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
30 Mar 2023 Payment: Bendigo Trades Hall Council 224.40 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Mar 2023 Payment: Bendigo Trades Hall Council 112.20 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Mar 2023 Payment: Bendigo Trades Hall Council 112.20 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Mar 2023 CBA - Bank Charge DDR FEE 2.50 BankCharges
30 Mar 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,557.33 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Mar 2023 Payment: ALP Vic (Victorian Labor) 2,683.56 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Mar 2023 Payment: ALP Vic (Victorian Labor) 6,519.13 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Mar 2023 Payment: ALP Vic (Victorian Labor) 2,892.56 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Mar 2023 Payment: Australian Rail, Tram & Bus Union - National Office 6,638.56 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Mar 2023 Payment: Australian Rail, Tram & Bus Union - National Office 3,319.28 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Mar 2023 Payment: Australian Rail, Tram & Bus Union - National Office 3,319.28 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Mar 2023 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 3,585.00 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Mar 2023 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 1,792.50 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Mar 2023 Payment: Victorian Trades Hall Council 1,792.50 AffiliationFees&Levies
30 Mar 2023 Payment: TeskaCarson 1,970.05 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Mar 2023 Payment: TeskaCarson 3,658.64 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Mar 2023 Payment: TeskaCarson 460.05 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Mar 2023 Payment: TeskaCarson 854.39 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Mar 2023 Payment: TeskaCarson 200.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Mar 2023 Payment: TeskaCarson 99.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
30 Mar 2023 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 1,086.00 Motor Vehicle: DP
30 Mar 2023 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 1,086.00 MotorVehicle:DG
30 Mar 2023 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 1,086.00 MotorVehicle:JD
30 Mar 2023 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 1,086.00 MotorVehicle-VS
30 Mar 2023 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 1,086.00 MotorVehicle:BE
30 Mar 2023 Payment: Kim Lim Aust Pty Ltd 1,086.00 Motor Vehicle:SvB
31 Mar 2023 CBA - Bank Charge DDR FEE 30.00 BankCharges
31 Mar 2023 WW METRO-350 QUEEN Card xx2389 - Supplies for Meeting 51.10 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
01 Apr 2023 Quest Wangaratta - Wangaratta 207.06 Travel:nonFBTable
01 Apr 2023 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 2.20 BankCharges
02 Apr 2023 Commonwealth Bank - merchant fees 58.18 BankCharges
04 Apr 2023 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
05 Apr 2023 Payment: State Revenue Office 6,743.44 A4:PayrollTax
05 Apr 2023 Payment: State Revenue Office 2,436.54 A4:PayrollTax
05 Apr 2023 Payment: State Revenue Office 4,354.56 A4:PayrollTax
05 Apr 2023 C R & E DE LUCA - Catering for womens conf 224.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
05 Apr 2023 darren - Repay due to incorrect details 240.68 Sundry Expenses
05 Apr 2023 6191226114788660 6 COMMBIZ BPAY - Oct 21 Underpaid PAYG to sundry exp Per GKent 10,961.00 Sundry Expenses
05 Apr 2023 CBA 10.00 BankCharges
06 Apr 2023 Payment: Australian Rail, Tram & Bus Union - National Office 26,834.50 CapitationFees
06 Apr 2023 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 2.12 BankCharges
06 Apr 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 82.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
06 Apr 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 627.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
06 Apr 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 165.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
06 Apr 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 104.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
06 Apr 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 27.06 Computer&TechnologyCosts
06 Apr 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 465.08 Computer&TechnologyCosts
06 Apr 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 10.82 Computer&TechnologyCosts
06 Apr 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 82.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
06 Apr 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 33.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
06 Apr 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 165.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
06 Apr 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 10.82 Computer&TechnologyCosts
08 Apr 2023 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 2.20 BankCharges
11 Apr 2023 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 23.43 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 Apr 2023 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 12.61 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 Apr 2023 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 678.86 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 Apr 2023 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
11 Apr 2023 Payment: Xero Australia Pty Ltd 111.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 C R & E DE LUCA - Catering for womens conf 444.80 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
12 Apr 2023 International Tran - Bank charges on international transaction 44.94 BankCharges
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Telstra 654.89 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Telstra 1,216.23 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Telstra 107.99 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Telstra 1,373.95 Telephones,internet,communication
12 Apr 2023 WW METRO-350 QUEEN Card xx2389 - Supplies for Meeting 49.25 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Ballarat Regional Trades & Labour Council 176.88 AffiliationFees&Levies
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Ballarat Regional Trades & Labour Council 88.44 AffiliationFees&Levies
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Ballarat Regional Trades & Labour Council 88.44 AffiliationFees&Levies
12 Apr 2023 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Newspaper subscription 59.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: ALL SUBURBS VALUERS 858.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: ALL SUBURBS VALUERS 462.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: JOE DENNIS 56.90 Travel:nonFBTable
12 Apr 2023 Payment: ACTU 2,840.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 381.58 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
12 Apr 2023 Pegasus - Delegates Meeting - accom 108.61 Travel:nonFBTable
12 Apr 2023 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 4.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 ECWID E-COM 760230 Card xx2389 AUD - Software monthly payment online purchase 58.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 Apr 2023 Payment: City Mazda 423.60 Motor Vehicle:SvB
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 24.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 21.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 21.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 15.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 24.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 21.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 21.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 15.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 24.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 21.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 21.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 15.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet



12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 24.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 21.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 21.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 15.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 24.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 21.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 21.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 15.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Pegasus - Delegates Meeting - accom 108.61 Travel:nonFBTable
12 Apr 2023 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 14.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: THE DOC SHOP 6.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 CALLHUB.IO CALLHUB Card xx2389 USD - CallHub Software purchased on-line from the US 1,498.13 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 1,008.70 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 543.14 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Geelong Trades Hall Council 212.04 AffiliationFees&Levies
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Geelong Trades Hall Council 106.02 AffiliationFees&Levies
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Geelong Trades Hall Council 106.02 AffiliationFees&Levies
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 90.95 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 Apr 2023 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 5,500.00 AccountingAuditFees
12 Apr 2023 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 2,750.00 AccountingAuditFees
12 Apr 2023 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 2,750.00 AccountingAuditFees
12 Apr 2023 Payment: Citywide 222.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
13 Apr 2023 CBA - Bank Charge DDR FEE 2.50 BankCharges
14 Apr 2023 ATO 50.14 Sundry Expenses
14 Apr 2023 CBA - Bank Charge DDR FEE 40.00 BankCharges
15 Apr 2023 RAIL TRAM AND BUS UNION - Lenov Monitor 199.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
15 Apr 2023 WW METRO-350 QUEEN Card xx2389 - Supplies for Meeting 71.45 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
16 Apr 2023 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
17 Apr 2023 PayPal (Related to 4VD92469TN142032F) - Fee 1.73 BankCharges
17 Apr 2023 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 913.44 BankCharges
17 Apr 2023 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 1.76 BankCharges
18 Apr 2023 Squarespace 38.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 Apr 2023 Konica Minolta Business Solutions - Konica Minolta Printer Rental 321.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 Apr 2023 Konica Minolta Business Solutions - Konica Minolta Printer Rental 173.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
19 Apr 2023 Payment: ATO 85.88 Sundry Expenses
19 Apr 2023 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 43.61 Telephones,internet,communication
19 Apr 2023 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 43.61 Telephones,internet,communication
19 Apr 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 221.13 MotorVehicle:BE
19 Apr 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 528.35 Motor Vehicle:SvB
19 Apr 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 428.62 MotorVehicle-VS
19 Apr 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 2.19 Motor Vehicle: MP
19 Apr 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 2.19 MotorVehicle-VM
19 Apr 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 254.89 Motor Vehicle: DP
19 Apr 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 616.10 MotorVehicle:DG
19 Apr 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 1,030.55 MotorVehicle:JD
20 Apr 2023 RAIL TRAM AND BUS UNION - Stationary 69.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
20 Apr 2023 ANTHONYS FLORIST Card xx2389 - Funeral Flowers 80.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
24 Apr 2023 AUSPOST 1,031.87 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 Apr 2023 Big W - May day Raffle Prize 199.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
27 Apr 2023 Mailchimp 150.57 Computer&TechnologyCosts
27 Apr 2023 MANTRA TRARALGON Card xx2389 - Travel JD Traralagon 261.85 Travel:nonFBTable
27 Apr 2023 CBA - Bank Charge DDR FEE 2.50 BankCharges
28 Apr 2023 CBA - Bank Charge DDR FEE 37.50 BankCharges
28 Apr 2023 MANTRA TRARALGON Card xx2389 - Travel JD Traralagon 4.04 Travel:nonFBTable
28 Apr 2023 MANTRA TRARALGON Card xx2389 - Travel JD Traralagon 84.92 Travel:nonFBTable
02 May 2023 Quality Resort Siesta - JD Albury 199.00 Travel:nonFBTable
03 May 2023 Quality Resort Siesta - JD Albury 16.50 Travel:nonFBTable
03 May 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 440.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 220.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 1,100.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 220.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 220.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 220.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 440.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 440.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 660.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 440.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 220.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 880.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 440.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 220.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 660.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 220.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: Hunterlink 440.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 100.00 Travel:FBTable
03 May 2023 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 1,008.70 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: Demos Property Services Pty Ltd 543.14 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
03 May 2023 Payment: Australian Council of Trade Unions 1,650.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
03 May 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 150.00 Telephones,internet,communication
03 May 2023 LIQUORLAND HAWTHOR Card xx6973 - Delegates Conference - Rail 453.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
03 May 2023 LIQUORLAND HAWTHOR Card xx6973 - Delegates Conference - Tram 226.50 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
03 May 2023 LIQUORLAND HAWTHOR Card xx6973 - Delegates Conference - Loco 226.50 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
03 May 2023 Payment: Konica Minolta Business Solutions 201.80 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
03 May 2023 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 66.50 AffiliationFees&Levies
03 May 2023 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 33.25 AffiliationFees&Levies
03 May 2023 Payment: Goulburn Valley Trades & Labour Council 33.25 AffiliationFees&Levies
04 May 2023 State Revenue Office (Payroll Tax) - Payroll taxOct 22 does not meet threshold for mental health levy 10,669.65 A4:PayrollTax
04 May 2023 OFFICEWORKS - Conference Supplies 167.72 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
04 May 2023 OFFICEWORKS - Conference Supplies 83.86 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
04 May 2023 OFFICEWORKS - Conference Supplies 83.86 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
04 May 2023 ANTHONYS FLORIST Card xx2389 - Funeral Flowers 40.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
04 May 2023 International Tran - Bank charges on international transaction 22.74 BankCharges
04 May 2023 CALLHUB.IO CALLHUB Card xx2389 USD - CallHub Software purchased on-line from the US 758.03 Computer&TechnologyCosts



04 May 2023 Commonwealth Bank - merchant fees 40.74 BankCharges
05 May 2023 COLES ONLINE HAWTH Card xx6973 - Rail GST - Delegates Conference 94.95 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
05 May 2023 COLES ONLINE HAWTH Card xx6973 - Rail GST FREE - Delegates Conference 103.35 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
05 May 2023 COLES ONLINE HAWTH Card xx6973 - TBD GST - Delegates Conference 47.48 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
05 May 2023 COLES ONLINE HAWTH Card xx6973 - TBD GSt Free - Delegates Conference 51.68 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
05 May 2023 COLES ONLINE HAWTH Card xx6973 - Loco GST - Delegates Conference 47.48 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
05 May 2023 COLES ONLINE HAWTH Card xx6973 - Loco GST Free - Delegates Conference 51.68 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
09 May 2023 ECWID E-COM 760230 Card xx2389 AUD - Software monthly payment online purchase 58.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
09 May 2023 London & American - Knife Sharpening Stone 6.30 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 May 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 0.08 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 39.85 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 0.25 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 0.04 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 6.98 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 19.93 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 0.12 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 0.04 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 0.12 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 12.38 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 3.49 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 19.93 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 3.49 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 18.45 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 6.19 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 6.19 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 9.23 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Sally van Bragt - Expense Reimbursement 9.23 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: JOE DENNIS 54.00 Travel:nonFBTable
10 May 2023 Payment: JOE DENNIS 20.50 Travel:nonFBTable
10 May 2023 Payment: JOE DENNIS 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
10 May 2023 XERO AU - Xero Subscription 111.75 Computer&TechnologyCosts
10 May 2023 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 25.00 Telephones,internet,communication
10 May 2023 Payment: David Paton - Expense Reimbursement 25.00 Telephones,internet,communication
10 May 2023 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 28.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
10 May 2023 Payment: PHILLIP ALTIERI - Expense Reimbursement 43.61 Telephones,internet,communication
10 May 2023 Payment: Finger Food people 563.84 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Finger Food people 563.84 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: Finger Food people 1,127.68 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 40.07 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 20.04 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 20.04 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 41.94 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 20.97 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 0.08 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 0.04 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 0.04 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 20.97 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 19.14 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 9.57 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
10 May 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 9.57 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
11 May 2023 CBA - Bank Charge DDR FEE 2.50 BankCharges
11 May 2023 FAIRFAX SUBSCRIPTI Card xx2389 - Newspaper subscription 59.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 May 2023 NEWS LIMITED SURRY Card xx2389 - Subscriptions 40.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 May 2023 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 26.96 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 May 2023 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 14.52 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
11 May 2023 Payment: TANGO ENERGY 685.83 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,172.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 5,500.00 AccountingAuditFees
12 May 2023 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 2,750.00 AccountingAuditFees
12 May 2023 Payment: MGI Audit Pty Ltd 2,750.00 AccountingAuditFees
12 May 2023 Payment: Telstra 398.10 Telephones,internet,communication
12 May 2023 Payment: Telstra 739.32 Telephones,internet,communication
12 May 2023 Payment: Telstra 108.00 Telephones,internet,communication
12 May 2023 Payment: THE DOC SHOP 6.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 117.26 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 281.60 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 CBA - Bank Charge DDR FEE 40.00 BankCharges
12 May 2023 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,609.30 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Neale's Spit Roast Catering 1,124.50 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
12 May 2023 Payment: Neale's Spit Roast Catering 562.25 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
12 May 2023 Payment: Neale's Spit Roast Catering 562.25 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
12 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 82.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 627.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 165.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 104.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 27.06 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 498.30 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 10.82 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 82.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 33.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 165.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 10.82 Computer&TechnologyCosts
12 May 2023 Payment: Corporate Air Vic Pty Ltd 514.80 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Corporate Air Vic Pty Ltd 277.20 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Citywide 115.75 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Citywide 62.33 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 19.20 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 21.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 16.88 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 15.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 19.20 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 21.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 21.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet



12 May 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 15.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 24.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 21.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 21.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 15.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 19.20 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 21.50 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 21.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Paymark Pty Ltd 15.10 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
12 May 2023 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 32,732.70 CapitationFees
15 May 2023 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 628.76 BankCharges
15 May 2023 TRANS FEES-0002826 (T) COMMBIZ FEES - Bank Charges 0.88 BankCharges
16 May 2023 Squarespace 38.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
16 May 2023 PayPal (Related to 5CE47645W80807422) - Fee 1.86 BankCharges
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 2,285.36 MotorVehicle:MMTram
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 228.54 MotorVehicle:MMTram
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 2,285.36 MotorVehicle-VS
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 228.54 MotorVehicle-VS
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 228.54 MotorVehicle:BE
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 2,285.36 MotorVehicle:BE
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 228.54 Motor Vehicle:SvB
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 2,285.36 Motor Vehicle:SvB
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 228.54 MotorVehicle:JD
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 228.54 MotorVehicle:JD
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 2,285.36 MotorVehicle:JD
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 2,285.36 MotorVehicle-VM
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 228.54 MotorVehicle-MMLoco
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 2,285.36 MotorVehicle-MMLoco
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 2,285.36 MotorVehicle:DG
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 228.54 MotorVehicle:DG
17 May 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 100.00 Travel:FBTable
17 May 2023 Payment: DARREN GALEA - Expense Reimbursement 13.65 Travel:nonFBTable
17 May 2023 Payment: DARREN GALEA - Expense Reimbursement 54.60 Travel:nonFBTable
17 May 2023 Payment: DARREN GALEA - Expense Reimbursement 47.61 Travel:nonFBTable
17 May 2023 Payment: DARREN GALEA - Expense Reimbursement 24.24 Travel:nonFBTable
17 May 2023 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 38.12 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 May 2023 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 78.54 Travel:nonFBTable
17 May 2023 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 49.49 Travel:nonFBTable
17 May 2023 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 21.00 Travel:nonFBTable
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,852.65 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 926.32 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 926.32 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 185.27 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 92.64 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 92.64 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 44.00 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 22.00 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 22.00 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 2,602.52 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 250.63 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,301.26 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 125.31 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,301.26 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 125.31 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Amanda Swayn - Expense Reimbursement 262.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 489.50 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 244.75 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 244.75 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 48.95 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 24.48 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 24.48 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 484.00 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 242.00 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 242.00 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 48.40 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 24.20 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 24.20 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,951.58 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 975.79 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 975.79 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 195.16 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 97.58 Insurances&Workcover
17 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 97.58 Insurances&Workcover
18 May 2023 Payment: Community Radio 3CR 500.00 DonationsFinancialAssistanceSponsorships
18 May 2023 Payment: Community Radio 3CR 250.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 May 2023 Payment: Community Radio 3CR 250.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 May 2023 C R & E DE LUCA - Catering 213.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
18 May 2023 INV-80088-K9L6Y1 PAYMENT SOLUTION - Konica Minolta Contract - 0.65 495.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
18 May 2023 CALLHUB.IO - CallHub Software purchased on-line from the US 1,507.16 Computer&TechnologyCosts
18 May 2023 International Tran - Bank charges on international transaction 45.21 BankCharges
19 May 2023 PayPal (Related to 7M600479C0665754D) - Fee 1.25 BankCharges
19 May 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 415.36 MotorVehicle-VS
19 May 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 301.64 Motor Vehicle: MP
19 May 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 785.10 Motor Vehicle:SvB
19 May 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 262.63 MotorVehicle:BE
19 May 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 494.56 Motor Vehicle: DP
19 May 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 572.09 MotorVehicle:DG
19 May 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 2.19 MotorVehicle-VM
19 May 2023 Payment: FLEETCARD-BUSINESS FUEL CARDS PTY LTD 821.37 MotorVehicle:JD
20 May 2023 PayPal (Related to 8NX80260DE964103A) - Fee 2.90 BankCharges

24 May 2023
Eastlink VS - 10 February 23

6.55 Travel:nonFBTable

24 May 2023 Eastlink VS - 23 March 23 3.63 Travel:nonFBTable



24 May 2023 Eastlink VS - 19 April 23 5.89 Travel:nonFBTable
24 May 2023 Eastlink VS - 20 April 23 3.69 Travel:nonFBTable
24 May 2023 Eastlink VS - 21 April 23 3.69 Travel:nonFBTable
24 May 2023 Australia Post 2,011.18 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
24 May 2023 PayPal (Related to 43U79816JB380083G) - Fee 2.54 BankCharges
24 May 2023 PayPal (Related to 8SE289818V7149638) - Fee 1.86 BankCharges
24 May 2023 Payment: DARREN GALEA - Expense Reimbursement 38.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
24 May 2023 Payment: Amanda Swayn - Expense Reimbursement 4.55 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
24 May 2023 Payment: Amanda Swayn - Expense Reimbursement 11.25 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,975.69 Insurances&Workcover
25 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 987.84 Insurances&Workcover
25 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 987.84 Insurances&Workcover
25 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 192.12 Insurances&Workcover
25 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 96.06 Insurances&Workcover
25 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 96.06 Insurances&Workcover
25 May 2023 Payment: Neverfail Springwater Ltd 76.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 82.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 627.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 165.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 104.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 498.30 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 10.82 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 27.06 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 1,680.80 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 146.30 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 4.58 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 2.21 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 0.36 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 82.50 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 33.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 165.00 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 May 2023 Payment: Cititec Systems 10.82 Computer&TechnologyCosts
25 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 440.00 Insurances&Workcover
25 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 220.00 Insurances&Workcover
25 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 220.00 Insurances&Workcover
25 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 44.00 Insurances&Workcover
25 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 22.00 Insurances&Workcover
25 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 22.00 Insurances&Workcover
25 May 2023 Payment: V.T.H.C. OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY TRAINING CENTRE 1,000.00 SeminarsConferencesTrainingMeetings
25 May 2023 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 6,638.57 AffiliationFees&Levies
25 May 2023 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 3,319.28 AffiliationFees&Levies
25 May 2023 Payment: Australian Rail,Tram & Bus Union-National Office 3,319.28 AffiliationFees&Levies
25 May 2023 Payment: DARREN GALEA - Expense Reimbursement 24.24 Travel:nonFBTable
25 May 2023 PayPal (Related to 00A44738LG550263J) - Fee 2.76 BankCharges
25 May 2023 CBA - Bank Charge DDR FEE 2.50 BankCharges
25 May 2023 Payment: Western Ford 1,335.00 MotorVehicle:JD
25 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 2,750.00 Insurances&Workcover
25 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,375.00 Insurances&Workcover
25 May 2023 Payment: Windsor Management Insurance Brokers 1,375.00 Insurances&Workcover
25 May 2023 Payment: API SERVICES & SOLUTIONS 174.39 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
25 May 2023 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 67.32 Travel:nonFBTable
25 May 2023 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 37.17 Travel:nonFBTable
25 May 2023 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 98.98 Travel:nonFBTable
25 May 2023 Payment: VIKRANT SHARMA 448.99 Travel:nonFBTable
26 May 2023 Payment: City of Melbourne 1,447.81 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
26 May 2023 Payment: City of Melbourne 779.61 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
26 May 2023 CBA - Bank Charge DDR FEE 25.00 BankCharges
27 May 2023 Mailchimp 152.16 Computer&TechnologyCosts
29 May 2023 PayPal (Related to 4GT92050A4518123B) - Fee 1.86 BankCharges
29 May 2023 PayPal (Related to 0BW32883V4695462M) - Fee 1.86 BankCharges
31 May 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 398.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
31 May 2023 Payment: AMEDEO D'APRANO - Expense Reimbursement 100.00 Travel:FBTable
31 May 2023 Payment: JOE DENNIS 50.00 Telephones,internet,communication
31 May 2023 PayPal (Related to 8GM290838D831064A) - Fee 0.64 BankCharges
31 May 2023 Payment: CAITLIN BROWN 62.59 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
31 May 2023 Payment: CAITLIN BROWN 19.00 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
31 May 2023 Payment: CAITLIN BROWN 18.40 OfficeCosts:QueenStreet
Total 619,715.33



 

 

ARTBIU – Victorian Branch – AƩachment 3 to Financial Statements for YE 31.12.22 
 
Branch ExecuƟve 28 June 2023 – ResoluƟon re raƟficaƟon of disbursements from the 
Branch Fund re annual Branch magazine 
 
The Branch ExecuƟve 
 
NOTING THAT in October 2022 the Branch published a revamped ediƟon of its annual 
magazine enƟtled RTBU One Industry, One Union 2022 (the 2022 Magazine) 
 
AND NOTING THAT the Branch budget for 2022 made provision for an annual magazine 
 
AND NOTING THAT officials of the LocomoƟve Branch Division and the Tram and Bus Branch 
Division falsely claimed that the 2022 Magazine consƟtuted improper elecƟoneering in the 
2022 Branch elecƟon 
 
AND NOTING THAT on 17 February 2023 Paris Jolly, LocomoƟve Branch Divisional Secretary, 
and Tarek Koc, Tram and Bus Branch Divisional Secretary, jointly iniƟated a proceeding in the 
Federal Court of Australia against the Branch Secretary alleging that the producƟon of the 
2022 Magazine was unlawful and in breach of the Rules and seeking orders against the 
Branch Secretary (the Federal Court Proceeding) 
 
AND NOTING THAT on 2 March 2023 the Rail Divisions CommiƩees of Management carried a 
resoluƟon in these terms: 
 

“Having heard the report from Victor Moore on a joint aƩack and iniƟaƟon of a 
Federal Court legal proceeding by LocomoƟve Division and Tram and Bus Division 
secretaries Paris Jolly and Tarik Koc against the Branch Secretary over the RTBU One 
Industry, One Union 2022 magazine, the Rail Divisions CommiƩees of Management 
hereby RESOLVE to authorize all necessary acƟons to defend the RTBU and the Branch 
Secretary in this proceeding and any subsequent related proceedings, including 
payment of legal costs incurred in doing so.” 
 

AND NOTING THAT as part of the Branch Secretary’s review of the Branch’s internal 
accounƟng pracƟces, the Branch Secretary has concluded that expenses incurred in 
operaƟng the Branch are expenses to be paid from the Branch Fund 
 
AND NOTING THAT the Branch Secretary has arranged for the compilaƟon of a list of 
expenses incurred in producƟon of the 2022 Magazine and in defending the Federal Court 
Proceeding and that list is aƩached and marked “AƩachment D – payments re 2022 
Magazine” 
 
AND FOR the avoidance of doubt 
 
HEREBY RESOLVES: 
 

1. The publicaƟon of the 2022 Magazine be approved and raƟfied 
2. The payments listed in AƩachment D were payments made from the Branch Fund 

and be approved and raƟfied. 



DATE PAYEE AMOUNT CATEGORY

17 Mar 2023 Payment: Gordon Legal 18,815.50 Legal Fees
04 Nov 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 18,130.05 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
04 Nov 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 9,065.02 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
04 Nov 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 9,065.02 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery
04 Nov 2022 Payment: Kwik Kopy 1,326.67 AdvertisingPromotionPublicationsPrintingPhotocopierPostagesStationery

Attachment D - payments re 2022 Magazine
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